10.

11.

12,

HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
21 OAK PARK DRIVE-POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 29925
TELEPHONE 843-681-5525 — FAX 843-681-5052

DECEMBER 2025 AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS

Agenda for the December 19, 2025, Regular Commission Meeting
Draft Minutes of the November 19, 2025, Regular Commission Meeting

Memo from the GM on the Screw Pumps Replacement Project Notice of Award
and Construction Contract Authorization

Screw Pumps Replacement Project Notice of Award
Memo from the GM on the HHI Northpoint, LL.C, Access Easement Agreement
HHI Northpoint, LLC, Access Easement Agreement

Release and Termination of Agreement Concerning Utilities , Drainage, and
Easements

GM Monthly Report
Coastal Community Development Corporation Progress Report

Article from the Community Foundation of the Lowcountry 2025 Annual Report
Regarding Coastal Community Development Corporation

SC Dept of Environmental Services Guide Entitled “Our Water Future: The
Leadership Guide to South Carolina’s Water Plan”

Charts, Graphs and Water Quality Report






HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
21 OAK PARK DRIVE - POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 29925
TELEPHONE 843-681-5525 — FAX 843-681-5052
www.hhpsd.com

AGENDA
Hilton Head Public Service District Commission
11 am,.
December 19, 2025
Administrative Conference Room
21 Oak Park Drive, Hilton Head Island, SC 29926
I.  Call to Order & Freedom of Information Act Announcement
II.  Pledge of Allegiance
III.  Roll Call of Commissioners
IV.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
V. Adoption of Draft Minutes of November 19, 2025, Regular Meeting
VL. Screw Pumps Replacement Project Notice of Award and Construction Contract Authorization (Action)
VII.  Access Easement Agreement with HHI Northpoint, LL.C (Action)
VIII.  General Manager’s Monthly Report

IX.  Adjournment

*Public Comment will be taken before Commission vote on any action item.



Draft Minutes




IL.

IIL.

IV.

HILTON HEAD NO.1 PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT

21 OAK PARK DRIVE - POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 29925
TELEPHONE 843-681-5525 — FAX 843-681-5052

MINUTES

COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 19, 2025

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Frank Turano at 9:00 a.m.

Those in attendance were:

Mr. Frank Turano

Mr. Jerry Cutrer

Mr. Stuart Bell

Mrs. Patti Soltys

Mr. Andy Paterno

Mr. Ibrahim Abdul-Malik
Mr. Michael Marks

Present by request:

Mr. Pete Nardi

Mr. Bill Davis

Ms. Amy Graybill

Mrs. Emily Sobczak
Mrs. Connie Whitehead
Visitors

None

Pledge of Allegiance

Chair

Vice Chair
Treasurer
Secretary
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner

General Manager

Operations Manager

Finance Manager

Greene Finney Cauley, LLP
Commission Recording Secretary

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Frank Turano.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

None



V. Adoption of Draft Minutes of October 22, 2025, Commission Meeting

Action
e Mr. Cutrer moved to adopt the minutes of the October 22, 2025, as presented. Mr.
Marks seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

VI. RO Plant Expansion Project Change Order Request

Key Discussion Points
e Staff presented for board consideration a change order request in the amount of
$64,558.85 that has been submitted to the PSD for work related to the RO Plant
Expansion Project. The requests are for:
o A betterment of the electronic control system that operates the RO Plant’s
membrane units: $43,186.40
o Remediation of unsuitable soils at the heavy-duty loading dock and
sodium hypochlorite bulk storage tank concrete slabs: $15,221.40
o Animprovement of a type of valve that is being installed at the sodium
hypochlorite storage tank based on supplier recommendation and
improvement to the drain piping and valving in the truck loading area at
the plant: $6,151.05.

Action

e Mr. Cutrer moved to approve the change order request for the RO Plant
Expansion Project as presented. Mr. Paterno seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

VII. FY’25 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
Key Discussion Points

e Mrs. Emily Sobczak of Greene Finney Cauley presented the audited financial
statements for board review. A copy is included in the agenda packet.

Action
e Mr. Paterno moved to adopt the audited financial statements as presented. Mrs.
Soltys seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

VIII. FY’26 First Quarter Financial Report

Key Discussion Points
e Ms. Amy Graybill presented the FY’26 First Quarter Financial Report. A copy is
included in the agenda packet.




IX.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

General Manager’s Monthly Report

Key Discussion Points

e Mr. Nardi presented the General Manager’s Monthly Report. A copy is included
in the agenda packet.

e The Town is considering moving the 911 dispatch center from the PSD’s top floor
to a new location.

2026 PSD Calendar Adoption

Key Discussion Points

e Mrs. Soltys requested that either or both the January and February meetings be
moved to the afternoon. Mr. Bell has an afternoon commitment but can
accommodate the change if the meetings are held early afternoon.

Action

e Mr. Bell moved to accept the revised calendar with the January and February
meetings held in the afternoon at times to be determined. Mrs. Soltys seconded.
The motion passed unanimously.

2026 Commission Officer Nominations

Key Discussion Points
e The Chairman opened the floor to nominations for 2026 Commission officers.

Action

e Mr. Cutrer moved to nominate the current slate of commission officers to
continue to serve in their current seats. Mrs. Soltys seconded. The motion passed
unanimously. There were no additional nominations.

New Business
A. Reschedule December Meeting
Action
e Mr. Bell moved to reschedule the December board meeting from Dec. 16 to
Dec. 19. Mr. Paterno seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Adjournment

Action
e The chairman adjourned the meeting at 10:25 a.m.



Screw Pumps
Replacement Project




HiltonHeadP/SB

Astafts?
N 4

HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
21 OAK PARK DRIVE - POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 29925
TELEPHONE 843-681-5525 — FAX 843-681-5052
www.hhpsd.com

To: All Commissioners
From: Pete Nardi, General Manager
Re: Screw Pumps Replacement Project Notice of Award and Construction Contract Authorization

December 10, 2025
Dear Commissioners:

For discussion at the Commission’s December 19 meeting, please see attached Notice of Award and *
Construction Contract for the Screw Pumps Replacement Project in our Recycled Water Plant.

Project Purpose & Estimated Completion Date

The PSD is the recipient of a $1.5-million S.C. Rural Infrastructure Authority (RIA) grant for the replacement
of the Screw Pumps in our Recycled Water Plant. The plant’s influent pump station includes three, 60” diameter
enclosed screw pumps installed at a 45-degree incline. These pumps independently have a pumping capacity of
5,282 gallons per minute (gpm) or 7.6 million gallons per day (MGD) with a lift of approximately 35 feet. The
current pumps have been repaired and replaced numerous times in recent years and have unacceptable
maintenance frequencies with down times exceeding seven months due to the replacement equipment lead
times. The majority of the mechanical equipment’s useful service life has expired, and the maintenance required
on the lift pumps is expected to increase until their eventual failure. The failure of any two of the pumps at the
same time would be catastrophic for the effective operation of the plant.

The project will include:

e Replacement all three screw lift pumps with the same size enclosed pumps as manufactured by Evoqua
Water Technologies.

e Replacement of gear drive assemblies.

e Rehabilitation of concrete structural supports for the pump gear drives and bearings.

e Installation of SCADA and control system modifications to allow for remote monitoring and control of
lubricant low level, lubricant valve open/close, and pump/motor run and fault for each screw pump.

e Replacement of motor control centers (MCCs) that provide electrical service to the screw pumps.

e Demolition and improvements to the pump building to improve ventilation and allow for corrosive gases
to escape.

The contractor will have 450 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed in order to complete the project. The
PSD anticipates granting the Notice to Proceed in January 2026, placing project completion in spring/summer
2027.



Project Bids

Four (4) construction bids were received for the Screw Pump Replacement Project on October 9. The low
responsible bidder was WGK Construction of Chantilly, Va., at $4.37 million.

Total project cost is estimated at $4.74 million, which includes not-to-exceed engineering of $366,000 (or
8.37% of project cost).

The PSD anticipates funding the $3.24 million in remaining local match as follows:
e $1.2 million estimated remaining Series 2024B Bond Proceeds (after Leg O’Mutton Booster Station, RO
Plant Expansion, and Wells & Mains projects).
e $1 million estimated in Series 2024B Bond Proceeds Interest.
e $1.04 million in rate-funded capital. This remainder is anticipated to be included in and funded by the
FY 2027 Budget.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the PSD Commission authorize the General Manager to execute the Notice of Award and
Construction Contract in the amount of $4.37 million from WGK Construction for the Screw Pumps
Replacement Project.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

All my best,

QL7

J. Pete Nardi
General Manager
Hilton Head PSD



DOCUMENT 00 51 00
NOTICE OF AWARD

SC RIA Grant #S-25-1393

TO: WGK Construction, LLC
4460 Brookfield Corporate Drive
Suite D
Chantilly, VA 20151

Project Description: WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements

The Owner has considered the bid submitted by you on October 9, 2025, for the above-described
Work in response to its Invitation to Bid.

You are hereby notified that your Bid has been accepted in the amount of $ 4,370,000.00.
Breakdown as follows: Base Bid Amount  $4,145,000.00
Plus Bid Alternate No.2 § 225,000.00
Total Award $4,370,000.00

You are required by the Instructions to Bidders to execute the Agreement form and furnish the
required Contractor's Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Power of Attorney, and Certificates of Insurance
within ten calendar days from the date of this notice to you.

If you fail to execute said Agreement form and to furnish said bonds within ten days from the date of
this notice, said Owner will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the Owner's acceptance of your
Bid as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your Bid Bond. The Owner will be entitled to such other rights as may
be granted by law.

You are required to acknowledge where indicated and return a copy of this Notice of Award to the

Owner.
Dated this day of , 20

Hilton Head Public Service District
Owner

By: _ Pete Nardi, General Manager
(Printed/Typed Name)

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE OF AWARD
Receipt of this Notice of Award is
hereby acknowledged and accepted. Signature:

WGK Construction, LLC Title:
Company Name
By:

(Printed/Typed Name)
Signature:

Title:

Date:

Hilton Head Public Service District Notice of Award
WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements 005100-1
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK

SC RIA Grant #S-25-1393

October 2025



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Hilton Head Public Service District

WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK
SC RIA Grant #S-25-1393

October 2025

Notice of Award
005100-2



/7 0 “
”"llll:ﬁ|||{\\\\\\“

Issued for Construction

BID AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

For

WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements

RIA #S-25-1393

Hilton Head Public Service District
21 Oak Park Drive
Hilton Head Island, SC 29926

HiltonHeadPSD

wlptatind
<

Prepared by:
W.K. Dickson & Co., LLC
- An Ardurra Company
WS A ol 4105 Faber Place Drive, Suite 410
\\\\\\ CAR, /,,,, aber Ve, sl sy,

\\\‘\\ 0\51\—\0(/4/”"/ North Charleston, SC 29405 SNt CAR ",
SeOudFEssivi 1%, SO perteseasennl %,
$ RO N 2 \\\\O_,O.,.goeessm,,;;(.,ﬂ{y’z,,
S il No.23049 i = , S i3 No 23253 B} S
P 4 it PWIC E {8 No.2o263 y £
0 LS ® DICKSON L AT S
Do A AN A\~ ARDURRA COMPANY K% /0\3 &
it i

10/21/2025 WKD# 202500065.00.WK 10/21/8625
October 2025
Revised to Include all Addenda
Wiy,
\\\\\\\\\“ CA iy,

s\\;@\\“’? X ,’o,%
S WKDICKSON 22
£731 & COMPANY, INC. ;=5
22y No.CO0MTT ASS

AN SNE

2O, K &

Ul 7 e IS



DOCUMENT 00 41 43
BID FORM

RIA Grant #S-25-1393
TO: HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
FROM: WEK  Lonsheudom, e
FOR: WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements

Submitted: Q¢ \'»La 44 20 25

The undersigned Bidder, in compliance with your Invitation to Bid for the construction of this
project having examined the Contract Documents and the site of the proposed work and being
familiar with all the conditions surrounding the construction of the proposed Project, including
the availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to construct the Project in accordance
with the Contract Documents.

The Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to contract with the Hilton Head Public
Service District, in the form of Contract Agreement specified, to furnish all necessary products,
machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation and labor necessary for construction of the
Work in full and complete accordance with the reasonably intended requirements of the
Contract Documents to the full and entire satisfaction of the Hilton Head Public Service District
with a definite understanding that no money will be allowed for extra work except as set forth in
the Contract Documents, for the following prices:

Base Bid: Furnishing all products, materials and equipment and performing all labor necessary
to complete the WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements for the following unit or lump sum
(LS) prices:

Hilton Head Public Service District Bid Form
WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements 004143-1
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00. WK

RIA #S-25-1393

August 2025



No. | Description Qty. | Unit | Unit Price ($) Cost ($)
1 Mobilization and General Conditions 1 LS 30'7, n£e "M’ 2o
2 | Demolition 1 LS 382 9 ) 33.’ 382 ,[ Ge) o
3 | Miscellaneous Metals 1 LS %_. DDO” 30, D4AL*°
od
4 Cast-in-Place Concrete Floor and Supports 1 LS 5(), ono m,bm. el
Y] .
5 | Painting and Coatings 1 LS 50,000 X0.000. ) g
6 Screw Lift Pumps and Appurtenances 1 LS 2,6,/1’),0/)6,” 2 ,é,Do, )0.'”
7 | Installation of Screw Lift Pumps and Appurtenances 1 LS ‘7‘60, OO0 i m"
. 2
8 | HVAC Fan and Louver 1 | Ls 150007 15 060)°
7 L4
e
9 | Electrical 1 LS 25 D, 0Lob 2@ ! 000."‘)
Equipment Allowance:
10 | Controls and SCADA System Modifications 1 LS $95,612.00 $95,612.00
Cash Allowance:
11 | Concrete Testing 1 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT FOR ITEM NOS. 1 TO 11 (LUMP SUM):

Amounts shall be shown in both words and figures. In case of discrepancy, the amount in words

shall govern.

Total Base Bid Price for Item Nos. 1 to 11 Lump Sum Amount of:

Lot millian . one hundeed {pc

(Words)
@ Y, |45, poo. °° )
(Numbers)

###+BID ALTERNATE NO. 1*##¥

\ll Live '{'koum/\r( Dollars

Bid Alternate Number 1: As an alternate to the above Total Base Bid Price, the Bidder offers the
following Stipulated Sum price to provide and install Lakeside equipment in lieu of Evoqua equipment as

shown on the Drawings and specified herein.
@yAdd ( )Deduct

Nine hunﬂ(l‘ef_l ) ‘Fi fiy 'H"\aUSQ/\(;‘_ Dollars
(Words) [
6 950, p0o . °° )
(Numbers) d
Hilton Head Public Service District Bid Form
004143-2

WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK
RIA #S-25-1393

August 2025



##4*BID ALTERNATE NO. 2%#**

Bid Alternate Number 2: As an alternate to the above Total Base Bid Price, the Bidder offers the
following Stipulated Sum price to remove and replace the two (2) motor control centers (MCCs) as

shown on the Drawings and specified herein.
(X)Add ( )Deduct

'}'(uo }\unner(J . bum\‘hl -Fi)le "Hnousan nl Dollars
(Words) F/

(8 AA5 0o D

(Numbers)

The lump sum prices indicated above shall include all labor, materials, equipment, overhead,
profit, insurance, taxes, business license, construction permit fees, etc., to cover all expenses
incurred in performing the work required under the Contract Documents, of which this proposal
is a part of.

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be specified in
the Notice to Proceed and to fully complete Work under this Contract 450 consecutive calendar
days thereafter from and including said date. Bidder further agrees to pay as liquidated damages,
the sum of $1,000.00 for each consecutive calendar day thereafter required to complete all work
as specified in the Instructions to Bidders. Contract Documents — Are defined in the Agreement
Form (Document 00 52 15) and Standard General Conditions (Document 00 72 15).

The Bidder declares an understanding that the quantities shown for unit price Items are subject to
either increase or decrease, and that should the quantities of any of the Items of Works be
increased, the Bidder proposes to do the additional Work at the unit prices stated herein; and
should the quantities be decreased, the Bidder also understands that payment will be made on the
basis of actual quantities at the unit price bid and will make no claim for additional costs or
anticipated profits for any decrease in quantities; and that actual quantities will be determined
upon completion of Work, at which time adjustment will be made to the Contract amount by
direct increase or decrease.

In case of discrepancies between the figures shown in the unit prices and the totals, the unit
prices shall apply, and the totals shall be corrected to agree with the unit prices. In case of
discrepancies between written amounts and figures, written amounts shall take precedence over
figures and the sum of all Bid extensions (of unit prices) plus lump sum items shall take
precedence over Total Bid Amount.

The Bidder furthermore agrees that, in the case of a failure to execute the Contract Agreement
and Bonds within ten days after receipt of conformed Contract Documents for execution, the
attached Bid Bond accompanying this Bid and the monies payable thereon shall be paid into the
funds of the Owner as liquidated damages for such failure.

Hilton Head Public Service District Bid Form
WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements 004143-3
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK

RIA #S-25-1393

August 2025



Attached hereto is a Bid Bond for the sum of five percent of amount of bid, according to the
conditions of “Instructions to Bidders” and provisions thereof.

Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda:

Addendum No. 1, dated _1o[o%la§” SlgnatuleM =

Addendum No. 2, dated Slgnatune

Respectfully submitted:

WEKR  (omchmn , LLL

1750 Huc\'_ugt LeAee D Gte 203, Wike foresh, ML 87587
Business Address

Business Name

Ve £. Yamdndler %4%
Printed/Typed Name ighature

\ice. Yosidenk 10/04/25”

Title Date

SC: ) 6.R4%67 Y400 Galdeld Cooparle e Sate O Qunibilly, Vi 34IS!

Name of Licensing State and License Corporate (Partnership) Address

Number
434-907-36¢8 VA
Telephone Number State of Incorporation

Seal - If Bid is by a Corporation

e DA

Name
WITNESS

Title

Note: For a valid bid, the Bid Form and Bid Bond must both be proper ly signed by the President

571-75>" (9%

Telephone Number

of the firm or an officer authorized to sign contracts for the firm.

Hilton Head Public Service District

WWTP Influent Pump Station Iimprovements
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK
RIA #S-25-1393

August 2025



DOCUMENT 00 52 15
AGREEMENT FORM

RIA #S-25-1393

THIS AGREEMENT, made the day of

,20___ by and between Hilton Head Public Service District, hereinafter called "Owner", and
WGK Construction, LL.C, doing business as (LLC ) a corporation, ( ) a partnership, ( ) an individual,
hereinafter called "Contractor".

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of payments and agreements hereinafter
mentioned:

1. The Contractor will commence and complete the construction of:
WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements

2. The Contractor will furnish all of the materials, supplies, tools equipment, labor, and
other services necessary for the construction and completion of the project described herein.

The Contractor will commence the work required by the Contract Documents within 10 calendar days
after the date of the Notice to Proceed. Work will be fully complete 450 calendar days from the date of
the Notice to Proceed. Should the Contractor fail to complete the work within the time stated above, the
Contractor agrees to pay as liquidated damages the sum of $1,000.00 for each consecutive calendar day
thereafter until said work is fully complete.

4. The Contractor agrees to perform all of the Work described in the Contract Documents
and comply with the terms herein for the sum of $4,370,000.00 (Words) Four million, three hundred
seventy thousand dollars 00/100 as shown in the Bid.

5. The term "Contract Documents" means and includes the following:

Invitation to Bid

Instructions to Bidders

Available Project Information
Affidavit of Compliance (E-Verify)
Corporate Certificate

Drug-Free Workplace Affidavit
Attestation Regarding Personnel Used in Contract Performance
Contractors License Certification
Statement of Qualifications

Bid Form

Bid Bond

Notice of Award

Agreement Form

Notice to Proceed

Performance Bond and Payment Bond
Contractor’s Affidavit

Hilton Head Public Service District Agreement Form
WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements 005215-1
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK

RIA #S-25-1393

October 2025



Partial Payment Estimate
General Conditions
Supplementary Conditions
Special Provisions
Addenda

[Change Order]
Technical Specifications

Addenda
No. 1, Dated October 3, 2025, Signature: William H. Young, PE

Drawings prepared by W. K. Dickson & Co., LLC, An Ardurra Company, numbered and
listed below, and dated October 20, 2025.

SHEET LIST INDEX

NSL‘J*;:’E; Sheet Title

G-00 | COVER

G-01 | ABBREVIATION, LEGEND, AND NOTES

DDO1 | EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN - EL 36.00

DD02 | EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION SECTION

D-01 | INFLUENT PUMP STATION - PLAN EL. 36.00

D-02 | INFLUENT PUMP STATION - SECTION

01 | GENERAL LEGEND

102 | WWTP INFLUENT PUMP STATION

t.o1 | INFLUENT PUMP STATION - HVAC GENERAL

NOTES, SCHEDULES, AND DETAILS

S-01 | INFLUENT PUMP STATION PLAN AND NOTES

S-02 | INFLUENT PUMP STATION SECTION AND DETAILS

GEO1 | ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS LEGEND

EDO1 | ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - INFLUENT PUMP STATION UPPER LEVEL
EDO2 | ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - INFLUENT PUMP STATION LOWER LEVEL

E-01 | ELECTRICAL PLAN - INFLUENT PUMP STATION UPPER LEVEL

E-02 | ELECTRICAL PLAN - INFLUENT PUMP STATION LOWER LEVEL

E-03 | HAZARDOUS AREA PLAN - INFLUENT PUMP STATION

E-501 | ELECTRICAL DETAILS

ED601 | ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION ONE-LINE DIAGRAM

E-601 | ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM

E-601A | BID ALTERNATE NO. 2 ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM
ED601A | BID ALETERNATE NO. 2 ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION ONE-LINE DIAGRAM
ED602 | ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION RISER DIAGRAM

E-602 | ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM

E-603 | ELECTRICAL WIRING DIAGRAMS AND SCHEDULES

Hilton Head Public Service District

WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK
RIA #S-25-1393

October 2025

Agreement Form
005215-2



6. The Owner will pay to the Contractor in the manner and such times as set forth in the

General Conditions such amounts as required by the Contract Documents.

7 This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs,

executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their
duly authorized officials, this Agreement in three (3) counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an

original on the date first above written.

Hilton Head Public Service District

WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK
RIA #S8-25-1393

October 2025

Agreement Form
005215-3



OWNER:

Hilton Head Public Service District

By (Signature)

Printed Name  Pete Nardi

Title General Manager

(Seal)

CONTRACTOR:

WGK Construction, LLC

By (Signature)

Printed Name

Title

(Seal)

Hilton Head Public Service District

WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements
WKD Project Number: 20250065.00.WK
RIA #S-25-1393

October 2025

ATTEST:

By (Signature)
Printed Name

Title

ATTEST:

By (Signature)
Printed Name

Title

Agreement Form
005215-4



Access Easement with HHI
‘ Northpoint, LL.C




HiltonHead

CoueRle?
S

(843) 681-5525
hhpsd.com

To: All Commissioners
From: Pete Nardi, General Manager
Re: HHI Northpoint, LLC, Access Easement Agreement

December 10, 2025

Dear Commissioners:

The developer of the Town of Hilton Head Island’s workforce housing project at Northpoint has requested the PSD
execute the attached Access Easement Agreement as they begin development of the property.

Discussion:

The PSD has held an access easement on the property for decades, as it is the site of our “Post Office” Ground Storage
Tank, a part of the “Segment 3” infrastructure formerly owned by the Beaufort-Jasper Water & Sewer Authority for the
conveyance of purchased water on the island. The developer is requesting the Release and Termination of Agreement
Concerning Utilities, Drainage and Easements to extinguish outdated language that included a predecessor utility of the
PSD, Hilton Head Plantation Utilities, which the PSD acquired in the 1990s. Northpointe Circle will become a private
drive as part of the new development, and the new Access Easement Agreement benefits the PSD and provides
permanent access to the water tank. The two (2) agreements in no way diminish nor negatively impact the PSD’s
infrastructure on the site nor will the PSD be relocating its infrastructure to accommodate the development.

The developer will not be able to record the agreements until all PSD water and sewer capacity fees owed as a result of
the development have been paid in full.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Commission authorize the attached Release and Termination of Agreement Concerning Utilities,
Drainage and Easements and Access Easement Agreement. Both agreements have been reviewed and recommended by

outside counsel.
As always, please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Best regards,

QL7

Pete Nardi

General Manager
Hilton Head PSD
(843) 305-0638
pnardi@hhpsd.com




Recording Requested By and
When Recorded Mail to:

(Space above this line for Recorder's Use)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

THIS ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and executed to be effective
as of this___ day of , 2025 (the "Effective Date") by and among THE TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND,
SOUTH CAROLINA ("Party A") and HILTON HEAD NO. 1 PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT A/K/A
HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT, a public body corporate and politic under the laws of the
State of South Carolina ("Party B") and is acknowledged and agreed to by HHI NORTHPOINT, LLC, a
South Carolina limited liability company (“Ground Lessee”). Party A, Party B and Ground Lessee are each
hereinafter referred to as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties."

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Party A is the owner of a certain piece, parcel, or tract of land, together with the improvements
thereon, consisting of an approximately 11.37 acre parcel in the Town of Hilton Head, Beaufort County, South Carolina
as more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herewith (the "Party A Property"); and

WHEREAS, Party B is the owner of a certain piece, parcel or tract of land, together with the
improvements thereon, consisting of an approximately 1.03 acre parcel in the Town of Hilton Head, Beaufort
County, South Carolina which has the tax parcel identification no. of TMS-510-007-000-231 and is more
particularly described on Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herewith (the "Party B Property"); and

WHEREAS, Party A intends to lease the Party A Property to Ground Lessee for the purposes of
developing a multifamily residential workforce housing rental property, and for the terms of this Agreement to
bind Ground Lessee and all future successors and assigns of Party A to the terms hereof; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to declare certain non-exclusive easements to benefit the Party A Property and
the Parcel B Property, and the present and future owners and occupants thereof, as set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Party A Property, the Party B Property, and the easements referenced herein are shown and
identified on the HHPSD Access Easement Exhibit attached hereto and incorporated herewith as Exhibit C; and

WHEREAS, the term "Owner" or "Owners" shall mean the respective owner or owners of the Party A
Property and the Party B Property, or any portion thereof, Ground Lessee and any and all successors or assigns
of such owners to the fee simple title of all or any portion of the Party A Property and the Party B Property,
whether by sale, assignment, inheritance, operation of law, trustee's sale, foreclosure, or otherwise, but not
including the holder of any lien or encumbrance on such property; and

WHEREAS, the term "Parcel" or "Parcels" shall mean each separately identified parcel of real property
now constituting a part of the real property subject to this Agreement, including the Party A Property and the



Party B Property described on Exhibit A and/or Exhibit B, and any separately identified parcel resulting from a
subdivision, if any, thereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, each Party hereby covenants and declares, on behalf of itself and its successors
and assigns, that its respective Parcel(s) shall be held, conveyed, acquired and encumbered subject to the
following easements, covenants, and restrictions, all of which shall run with the land and bind and inure to the
benefit of all persons who may now or hereafter occupy or enter upon any portion thereof, subject to the right of
the Parties (or their successors and assigns) to amend this Agreement as provided herein.

1. Grant of Non-Exclusive Access Easement. Party A hereby grants, sells and conveys to Party B, its
successors and assigns and their respective agents, employees, contractors and invitees a perpetual non-exclusive
right and easement over, upon and across the area shown as 20> HHPSD Access Easement (as identified on
Exhibit C) (the "Easement Area" or “Shared Drive”) for the purposes of using a shared drive and associated
ingress, regress and egress thereupon by pedestrian and vehicular traffic to and from William Hilton Parkway
(US Hwy 278) and the Party B Property. '

2, Construction and Maintenance. At such time as Ground Lessee is lessee of the Party A Property, Ground
Lessee, at its sole cost and expense, shall construct driveway improvements upon the Shared Drive (the "Shared
Drive Improvements") within the Easement Area to accommodate vehicular traffic to and from the Party B Tract
and William Hilton Parkway (US HWY 278) in accordance with plans to be agreed upon by the Parties. The
Shared Drive Improvements shall be constructed in accordance with plans to be agreed upon by the Parties within
the Easement Area in compliance with all governmental requirements as may be applicable. Party A, or so long
as Ground Lessee is lessee of the Party A Property, Ground Lessee, agrees to maintain the Shared Drive in a usable,
neat, and uniform manner and in accordance with all applicable government requirements. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, with respect to any damage due to the willful acts or negligence of either Party hereto or of any person(s)
who uses or has used the Shared Drive pursuant to authority of either Party hereto, the Party causing such damage
or the Party granting such authority to use shall liable for such damages.

3. Maintenance Obligations. Party A, or so long as Ground Lessee is lessee of the Party A Property, Ground
Lessee, shall be responsible for the replacement, operation, maintenance, and repair of the Shared Drive located
in the Access Easement at its sole cost and expense and shall maintain the Shared Drive in good and workmanlike

condition.

4, Cleanliness and Obstruction. Party A, or so long as Ground Lessee is lessee of the Party A Property,
Ground Lessee, shall keep the Easement Area free of trash and debris and shall promptly remove or cause to be
removed trash and debris left by their tenants, agents, officers, or employees from the Easement Area. Party B
shall not erect any permanent or temporary structure, obstacle or barrier over or across the Easement Area or
otherwise interfere with the reasonable use of the Easement Area (except as may be necessary for Party B to
maintain and/or improve its infrastructure on its property; and except as may be required during the construction
of the New Driveway Improvements or during maintenance, repair or upkeep of the Shared Drive necessary or
desirable to preserve the same for its intended use, in which case the Party causing the obstruction shall give reasonable
advance notice of same to the other Party) and shall make no use of the Easement Area which is inconsistent with its
use as a driveway or as its use as access to Party B’s infrastructure on its property.

5. Legal Effect. The Easements and covenants shall run with the Property and shall bind each Party, its
successors and assigns, and every other person now or hereafter acquiring an interest in or lien upon the Property,
or any portion thereof The rights of Easements declared hereby: (i) shall be an estate prior to any lien, deed, estate
or encumbrance whatsoever; (ii) shall be perpetual and shall run with the land, be binding upon, and inure to the
benefit of the parties hereto, their heirs, successors and assigns; (iii) shall be, and are, appurtenant to, and essentially
necessary for the enjoyment and use of the Properties; and (iv) are made in contemplation of commercial use, and
are of commercial character. It is the Parties' express intent that the Easements shall not, at any time, merge by
operation of law into an Owner's title or interest in any Parcel, but that the Easements shall remain separate and
distinct rights and estates in land, unless the Owner(s) of all affected Parcels specifically evidence their intent by
mutual agreement in writing to extinguish any such easement. It is further expressly provided that the acquisition
hereafter by any other party (including, without limitation, a present or future mortgagee of any Parcel or any
portion thereof) of an ownership interest (in fee, leasehold, or otherwise) shall not operate, by merger or otherwise,



to extinguish, diminish, impair, or otherwise affect any easement granted herein, which Easements shall remain
separate and distinct and estates in land

6. Captions, Gender, and Number. Captions contained in this Agreement are inserted only as a matter of
convenience and in no way define, limit, extend or describe the scope of this Agreement or the intent of any
provision hereof. Whenever the context so requires, any pronouns used herein shall include the corresponding
masculine, feminine or neuter forms, and the singular form of nouns and pronouns shall include the plural and
vice versa.

7. Waiver. Any consent to or waiver of any provision hereof shall not be deemed or construed to be a
consent to or waiver of any other provision of this Agreement. Failure on the part of any Owner to complain of
any act or failure to act of any other owner, irrespective of the duration of such failure, shall not constitute a
wavier or modification of rights hereunder. No waiver or modification hereunder shall be effective unless the
same is in writing and signed by the Owner(s) against whom it is sought.

8. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise provided herein, all provisions of this Agreement shall be binding
upon, inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by and against each Party and its successors and assigns.

9. Severability. If any covenant, restriction, or provision contained in this Agreement is to any extent
declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining covenants, restrictions,
and provisions contained herein (or the application of such covenants, restrictions, and provisions to persons or
circumstances other than those in respect of which the determination of invalidity or unenforceability was made)
will not be affected thereby and each covenant, restriction, and provision contained in this Agreement will be
valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

10. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of South Carolina.

11. Term; Amendment. This Agreement and the covenants and restrictions set forth herein shall run with
and bind all land within the Property, as applicable. This Agreement may not be amended, supplemented, or
terminated unless done so by a writing signed by all Owners. Any such amendment, supplement or termination
will be effective at such time as an instrument reflecting such amendment, supplement, or termination, signed by
each Party, or its successors and assigns, and by such mortgagees is filed for record in the real property records
of Beaufort County, South Carolina. The Owner(s) shall not unreasonably withhold or delay consent to any
amendment of this Agreement requested by the other Owner(s).

12. Notice. Any notices given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be personally
delivered or deposited in the United States certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or via
overnight delivery with delivery confirmation, at the following addresses.

Party A: Town of Hilton Head Island, South Carolina
ATTN: Town Manager
One Town Center Court
Hilton Head Island, SC 29928

Party B: Hilton Head Public Service District
ATTN: General Manager
21 Oak Park Drive
Hilton Head Island, SC 29926

Ground Lessee: HHI Northpoint, LLC
c/o One Street Residential, LLC
104 Interstate N. Pkwy East SE
Atlanta, GA 30339
Attention: Brendan Barr, Managing Partner



13. Estoppel Certificates. Owner of any portion of the Property will from time to time and, within fifteen
(15) days of its receipt of a written request from any other Owner(s), tenant(s), or mortgagee(s) having an interest in
any portion of the Property, provide a certificate binding upon the executing party stating: (a) to the Owner's actual
knowledge, whether any party to this Agreement is in default or violation of this Agreement and if so identifying the
default or violation; and (b) whether this Agreement is in full force and effect and identifying any amendments to the
Agreement as of the date of such certificate; and (c) any other reasonable factual matter relating to the Agreement and
requested by such other Owner(s), tenant(s), or mortgagee(s).

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]



SIGNATURE PAGE OF
EASEMENT AGREEMENT

The following party has duly executed this Easement Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

HHI NORTHPOINT, LLC
a South Carolina limited liability company

Witness #1
By:
Name:
Title:
Witness #2
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
I , a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that

personally came before me this day and acknowledged that he is , and that by authority
duly given and as an act of the company, has signed the foregoing in its name and on its behalf as it act and deed.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this day of ,2025.

[Notarial Seal]

Notary Public
Printed Name
My Commission Expires:




SIGNATURE PAGE OF
EASEMENT AGREEMENT

The following party has duly executed this Easement Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

HILTON HEAD NO. 1 PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT,
A/K/A  HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE
DISTRICT, a public body corporate and politic under
the laws of the State of South Carolina

Witness #1 By:
Name:
Title:

Witness #2

Name:
Titla:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

N N

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

I , a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that
personally came before me this day and acknowledged that he is , and that by authority

duly given and as an act of the company, has signed the foregoing in its name and on its behalf as it act and deed.
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this ___day of 2025,

[Notarial Seal]

Notary Public
Printed Name
My Commission Expires:




SIGNATURE PAGE OF
EASEMENT AGREEMENT

The following party has duly executed this Easement Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

THE TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH
CAROLINA, a public body corporate and politic under
the laws of the State of South Carolina

By:
Witness #1 Name:
Title:
Witness #2 By:
Name:
Title:
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
I, , a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that

personally came before me this day and acknowledged that he is , and that by authority
duly given and as an act of the company, has signed the foregoing in its name and on its behalf as it act and deed.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this___day of ,2025.

[Notarial Seal]

Notary Public
Printed Name
My Commission Expires:




EXHIBIT A
PARTY A PROPERTY

All those certain pieces, parcels or lots of land, lying and being on Hilton Head Island, Beaufort County,
South Carolina, shown and described as “Lots 3, 4, 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 and Northpointe
Pointe Circle 50 Foot Right of Way,” on a plat entitled “An ALTA Survey of Tract “M” A Section of U. S.
Highway 278,” prepared by Antoine Vines, S.C.R.L.S. 9064, which is recorded in the Office of The Register
of Deeds for Beaufort County, South Carolina, in Plat Book 64 at Page 4;

AND ALSO,

All that certain piece, parcel or lot of land, situate, lying and being on Hilton Head Island, Beaufort County,
South Carolina, originally being a portion of a 3.38 acre tract more particularly shown and described on that
certain plat by Terry G. Hatchell, S.C.R.L.S. 11059, entitled "A Plat of A section of Honey Horn Plantation,”
dated April 30, 1986, and which is recorded in the Office of The Register of Deeds for Beaufort County,
South Carolina, in Plat Book 34 at Page 77,

AND ALSO,

All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land containing a total of approximately 0.27 acres, situate, lying and
being in Beaufort County, South Carolina, and being shown and described as “Area to be Acquired by PIN:
R510 007 000 0265 on a Plat entitled “A Lot Line Reconfiguration of Northpointe Circle,” prepared by
Jeremy Reeder, S. C. P.L.S. 28139, dated February 27, 2025, and which is recorded in the Office of The
Register of Deeds for Beaufort County, South Carolina, in Plat Book 165 at Page 102.



EXHIBIT B

PARTY B PROPERTY

All that certain piece, parcel or lot of land, situate, lying and being on Hilton Head Island, Beaufort County,
South Carolina, which is shown and described as “Lot 5,” containing 1.03 Acres (44,650 square feet), on a
Plat prepared by Antoine Vinel, SCRLS 9064, dated December 16, 1997, and recorded in the Office of The
Register of Deeds for Beaufort County, South Carolina, in Plat Book 64 at Page 4.



EXHIBIT C

All that certain piece, parcel or lot of land, situate, lying and being on Hilton Head Island, Beaufort County, South
Carolina, shown and described as “New PSD Access Easement” on the Plat entitled “A Recombination Plat and
New P.S.D. Access Easement of Northpointe Subdivision, Lots 3, 46-17, & Northpointe Circle” prepared by
Jeremy W. Reeder, SCPLS 28139, dated August 27, 2025, and recorded in the Office of The Register of Deeds
for Beaufort County, South Carolina, in Plat Book 166 at Page 72.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RELEASE AND TERMINATION OF
) AGREEMENT CONCERNING UTILITIES,
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) DRAINAGE AND EASEMENTS

THIS Release and Termination of Agreement Concerning Utilities, Drainage and Easements
is made this day of , 2025 by and between Hilton Head No. 1 Public Service District,
a South Carolina special purpose district (hereinafter, the “PSD”) and the Town of Hilton Head
Island, South Carolina, a South Carolina municipal corporation (hereinafter, the “Town”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Hilton Head Plantation Utilities, Inc., a South Carolina corporation
(“Utilities”), and HHP Limited Partnership, a South Carolina limited partnership (“Partnership”) and
Frederick C. Hack, Jr., as Trustee of Honey Horn Plantation Properties (“Trustee”) entered into that
Agreement Concerning Utilities, Drainage, and Easements dated October 25, 1993 and recorded in
Book 662, Page 895, in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Beaufort County, South Carolina (the
“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the PSD, as successor in interest to Utilities, and the Town, as successor in
interest to Partnership and Trustee, have agreed to terminate the Agreement.

Now, therefore, know all men by these presents that the Agreement is hereby terminated and
of no further force and effect.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGES]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PSD has set its Hand and Seal, with the intent to be legally
bound thereby, by its duly authorized signatory as of this ___ day of , 2025.

SIGNED, SEALED AND
DELIVERED IN THE PRESENCE
OF:

(Signature of First Witness)

(Printed Name of First Witness)

(Signature of Second Witness or Notary Public)

(Printed Name of Second Witness or Notary Public)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this

PSD:

HiLTON HEAD NO. 1 PUBLIC SERVICE
District, a South Carolina special purpose
district

By: (L.S.)
Name: JOHN P. NARDI
Title: GENERAL MANAGER

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

day of , 2025, before me, the

undersigned Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared JOHN P. NARDI as
GENERAL MANAGER for HILTON HEAD NO. 1 PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT, a South Carolina special
purpose district, known or satisfactorily proven to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to
the within instrument, who, on behalf of the PSD, acknowledged the execution thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and year

last above mentioned.

(SEAL)

(Signature of Notary Public)

Printed Notary Name:

Notary Public for the State of South Carolina
My Commission Expires:

4904-2597-4139 vl



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town has set its Hand and Seal, with the intent to be legally bound
thereby, by its duly authorized signatory as of this ____ day of , 2025.

SIGNED, SEALED AND
DELIVERED IN THE PRESENCE
OF:

(Signature of First Witness)

(Printed Name of First Witness)

(Signature of Second Witness or Notary Public)

(Printed Name of Second Witness or Notary Public)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this

TOWN:
TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND, a South
Carolina municipal corporation

By: (L.8.)
Name: MARC ORLANDO
Title: TOWN MANAGER

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

day of , 2025, before me, the

undersigned Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared MARC ORLANDO
as TOWN MANAGER for TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND, a South Carolina municipal corporation,
known or satisfactorily proven to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument, who, on behalf of the Town, acknowledged the execution thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and year

last above mentioned.

(SEAL)

(Signature of Notary Public)

Printed Notary Name:

Notary Public for the State of South Carolina
My Commission Expires:

4904-2597-4139 v1



" GM Monthly Report




HiltonHead

\
oty
| et
| To: Hilton Head PSD Commission
From: Pete Nardi, General Manager
Re: PSD Updates

December 12, 2025
Dear Commissioners, please see below the following updates:

e We are experiencing current demand of approximately 6 million gallons a day (mgd), which includes
Aquifer Storage & Recovery (ASR) recharge of 2 mgd.
e S.C. Infrastructure Investment Program (SCIIP) Projects Update:
o RO Plant Expansion:
= |nstrumentation and controls work is ongoing.
= Current RO Plant Expansion Project Finish Date: Nov. 2, 2026.
o RO Well #4:
»  Reaming of 28” borehole substantially complete. Borehole expansion is imminent.
= Current RO Well #4 Finish Date: Sept. 1, 2026.
o ASR Well #2:
= Upper casing of ASR #2 has been set.
= Work has begun at new site for Middle Floridan Aquifer monitoring well.
= Awaiting completion of RO Well #4 to bring drill rig to ASR #2 site to begin ASR
production well boring.
= Current ASR #2 Finish Date: Dec. 9, 2027.
o Leg O’Mutton Booster Pump Station:
= We have incurred a change order for $1,086 in order to install additional coax cable for
our Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system at the site. This an
improvement the PSD requested.
= The booster pump station is up and running.
= We are awaiting minor punchlist items and closeout billing.
e Purchased Water Pipeline Relocation:
o Awaiting utility coordination from S.C. DOT.
e WWTP Screw Pump Replacement Project:

o The S.C. Rural Infrastructure Authority (RIA) has approved the construction bid. Notice of award

and construction contract authorization are on this month’s Commission agenda.
e Purchased Water Agreement:

o Frank Turano, Jerry Cutrer, and Pete Nardi met Dec. 5 with board leadership and general
managers of Broad Creek PSD and BJWSA to discuss the purchased water agreement. We are
awaiting Broad Creek’s review of draft interim agreement terms.

e HHI-Bluffton Junior Leadership Presentation:

o Pete Nardi discussed the PSD, water sector careers, and leadership with members of the HHI-

Bluffton Junior Leadership Class of 2026 during their Community Leadership Day on Dec. 3.



e Coastal Community Development Corporation Meeting:

o Pete Nardi and Amy Graybill met with leadership from the Coastal Community Development
Corporation, which is a local nonprofit working on workforce housing. The CCDC would like to
present potential partnership opportunities to the Commission. We are targeting the boards’
February meeting. Attached is information about the CCDC.

e S.C. Water Quality Association Update:

o TheS.C. WQA, our statewide association for wastewater utilities, met Dec. 11. Highlights
include: S

S.C. Department of Environmental Services (DES) informed the group that a change to
its method of calculating wastewater treatment capacity in the state is expected to yield
a 2-9% increase in treatment capacity statewide.
A potential U.S. EPA change from aquatic-life to human-health standards for wastewater
discharge permitting could make allowable contaminant limits orders of magnitude
lower.
S.C. DES will begin a five-year review of its existing regulations in 2026.
The S.C. State Water Plan update is complete. An executive summary is attached to this
report and can be found here:
https://des.sc.gov/sites/des/files/Documents/BOW/WaterSC/SWP/ExecutiveSummary.p
df
Key Takeaways from the updated plan:
e The River Basin Councils and the WaterSC working group created by the
governor will continue.
e Coordination with North Carolina and Georgia on shared resources should
increase.
e Public outreach on water-related topics will be a focus for the state.
e Drought Response Planning will be a focus for the state.
e Future iterations of the State Water Plan will include water quality, not just
capacity.
e Water reuse programs in the state should be expanded.
All state permitting agencies are part of a new program called “Target 90,” in which they
are challenged to make permitting decisions within 90 days of receipt o f applications.
For DES, some permits will not be able to be issued within 90 days due to the complexity
of the permit. DES is beginning to use Al as a starting point for some permits in order to
accelerate their process.
We will collectively be pushing for adoption of H.3997 in the 2026 S.C. General Assembly
term. This bill formally recognizes water/sewer workers who work during emergencies
as first responders. It has implications for workers compensation coverage as well as
survivor tax exemptions if workers are killed in the line of duty.
The General Assembly is expected to pass the extension of the Utility Relocation Act in
early 2026. This is the legislation that provides funding for water/sewer relocations
necessitated by S.C. DOT projects.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

All my best,



QL

Pete Nardi
General Manager
Hilton Head PSD



coastal

community

development
4 corporation

PROGRESS '
REPORT ~' o 16 Essex Court, Blu%fton

Coastal Community Development Corporation

Email: info@ccdc-sc.org 1000 Main Street
Website: www.ccdc-sc.org Suite 100-B
Tel: 843-715-4209 HHI, SC 29926



Mission

The Coastal Community Development Corporation (CCDC) seeks to increase the availability
of homes for our local and regional workforce by preserving existing housing, redeveloping
existing property and developing new property to meet the demand of our region while

serving working residents.

Service Area

Beaufort & Jasper County

Review To Date

Acquisition Highlights

The CCDC has acquired 40 total housing units in Beaufort County since our inception in
January 2023. Each of these units will be preserved for workers in our community at various
area median income (AMI) levels for 99 years with affordability secured by deed restrictions.

Hilton Head Island:

- 18 Units Purchased
o 3 each 2 Bedrooms @ 50% AMI
o 9each 2 Bedrooms @ 80% AMI
o 1each 1 Bedroom @ 100% AMI
o 4 each 2 Bedrooms @ 100% AMI
o 1each 2 Bedrooms @ 120% AMI

Bluffton Area:

- 23 Units Purchased
o 9each 1 Bedroom @ 80% AMI
o 3 each 2 Bedrooms @ 80% AMI
o 5each 2 Bedrooms @ 100% AMI
o 3 each 3 Bedrooms @ 80% AMI
o 3 each 3 Bedrooms @ 100% AMI



Financial Highlights

2024 resulted in significant growth in support and development across our community and
fueled our ability to acquire and preserve 40 units of workforce housing. The CCDC set out to
engage private, public, non-profit and community partners in our efforts and each of these

stakeholders has played an integral part in our growth to date.

Hilton Head Island:

- Development & Fundraising

o $1,000,000 in donations for purchases
$250,000 from Long Cove Club Community
$575,000 from individual donors on Hilton Head Island
$605,000 in Altruistic Capital from Long Cove Club Community
$600,000 grant from Town of Hilton Head Island - ATAX Funds
$643,000 in Bank Mortgages from Coastal States Bank
$1.5M in Private Mortgages

O 0O O 0O O O

Bluffton Area:

- Development & Fundraising
o $1,000,000 donation for purchases from Novant Health
o $1,000,000 in Altruistic Capital from Community Foundation of the Lowcountry
o $600,000 grant from Beaufort County via Beaufort Jasper Housing Trust
$1.25M in Bank Mortgages from South States Bank
$1.5M in Private Mortgages

O
@)
Strategic Highlights
The CCDC board added two new members in 2024, Brian Neumann and Collins Richardson.
Neumann, of Northpointe Mortgage, has over 20 years of finance experience in the mortgage
banking industry. Richardson of the Richardson Group has over 10 years of experience in
finance and project management in the multi-family and single-family residential development

sector.

Our strategy for increasing the availability of workforce housing represents a phased
approach in which the first step involves the scattered site acquisition of properties available
in our market. The second phase will focus on the redevelopment of existing housing, while

the final step will result in the development of new workforce housing projects.



The CCDC is actively working with developers on multiple projects across Beaufort and
Jasper counties which encompasses both of these phases. We are partnering with
experienced, multi-family developers who have a track record of success in the affordable

housing sector and view our organization as the ideal local, non-profit partner in the upcoming

developments.

While we will continue to raise funds for our initial work of scattered site acquisitions, we are
excited to see progress in the development phases; prospects which will substantially
increase the number of workforce housing units that we can bring to the market in the coming

years.
Operating Highlights

Under the leadership of Program Manager Carletha Frazier, the CCDC actively manages half
of the units we own, while the remaining units are overseen by local property management
companies at or below current market rates. Their expertise and established systems enable
the CCDC to maintain a lean team while ensuring our tenants receive high-quality property
management. Our Program Manager is the only paid employee of CCDC and our board of

directors receives no compensation for their work.

The CCDC accepts applications from prospective tenants and qualifies them based on
household income, employment with local businesses, and eligibility to work in the United
States. We have successfully placed workers in medical services, hospitality, service trades,
and education into the units we’ve acquired and rented. In many cases, these workers can
now live closer to their jobs, reducing long commutes or making relocation to our region

possible through affordable workforce housing.

Looking Ahead

In our first year, CCDC garnered support from a diverse group of community members.
Looking ahead, we aim to broaden our support network and explore new opportunities to
expand the availability of workforce housing.



A
FROM THE BOARD

The CCDC has made significant strides in expanding workforce housing in the Lowcountry.
While we are not the only organization tackling this challenge, our first-year results surpass
any similar efforts in Beaufort County over the past two decades. We are deeply grateful for
the individuals in our community who have stepped up to support our mission—both financially
and through advocacy—helping to improve the quality of life for local residents.

The CCDC approach presents a vital solution to our region’s housing challenges, offering key

advantages such as:

o Immediate Impact: Unlike new development, CCDC can quickly preserve existing
workforce housing, providing immediate relief.

o Smart Growth Management: Acquiring existing homes aligns with the Lowcountry’s
growth management priorities.

o Short-Term Rental Mitigation: Our strategy helps counteract the effects of the
expanding short-term rental market in the region.

o Path to Homeownership: Through our phantom equity program, tenants can save for a
home down payment. Combined with controlled rental pricing, this initiative supports
those who exceed income limits for restricted rentals and aspire to own a home in our
community.

o 99-Year Affordability Protection: CCDC properties will have covenants tied to Area
Median Income (AMI) for 99 years, ensuring long-term affordability by capping resale
values in line with AMI growth.

« Housing for All Workers: Our approach provides housing opportunities for workers
across industries, including civil service, healthcare, education, hospitality, and skilled
trades—allowing them to live where they work.

This strategy ensures sustainable, affordable housing solutions that support both workforce

stability and regional growth.




2025 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Kim Likins

Lisa Sulka

Tony Alfieri

Ken Campbell

David Wetmore

Geoff Block

Alan Wolf

Brian Neumann

Collins Richardson



CDMWmAdﬂ Foundation O-
i Lowoc ou\{—rj |

2025 Bnngel PCPO(_/‘

Coastal Community
Development ‘

Corporation

In just two years, the Coastal Community

Development Corporation (CCDC) has achieved

what many once thought impossible: creating
lasting, measurable progress in improving the
southern Lowcountry’s workforce housing crisis.
The nonprofit has purchased 41 homes and
apartment units (for the purpose of renting) in
Hilton Head Island and Bluffton and placed a
99-year covenant on the property that restricts
the rent to a percentage of the Area Median
Income (AMI). The covenant also prevents
properties from being sold on the open market,
which ensures long-term affordable housing
rentals for local workers.

Behind this remarkable progress lies a shared
commitment from community leaders,
businesses, residents, and the Community
Foundation of the Lowcountry (CFL), whose
early belief and investment made

CCDC's rapid success possible.

coastal
community
development
corporation

“CFL has been

absolutely instrumental
during every step,

from conception to
implementation to
startup to future growth
planning.”

Alan Wolf, CCDC Chairman of the Board

RESULTS:

41 CCDC homes
2.3 in Bluffton
18 on Hilton Head



A CATALYST FOR ACTION

The idea for CCDC took root in the wake of the
Chimney Cove situation in 2022, in which 300
residents of Hilton Head's affordable apartment
complex faced immediate eviction because the
owner was in the process of selling the property.
Public outcry caused the owner to rescind the
eviction notices.

For Alan Wolf, chair of the CCDC Board of
Directors and President of the SERG Group,
Chimney Cove was the tipping point. “Back to
2016, many of us saw what was happening across
the country,” Wolf recalls. “Everywhere there were
resort communities, there were housing shortages.
The difference was that in those places, private
and philanthropic partners came together to move
faster than government could to help alleviate

the shortage.”

CCDC was designed to move with speed

and purpose to provide Hilton Head and
Bluffton workers with affordable housing in the
communities where they work. Instead of waiting
for years for new construction projects to clear
regulatory hurdles, the organization focuses on
acquiring and preserving existing homes, an
approach that delivers immediate impact.

THE POWER OF PARTNERSHIP

From day one, Community Foundation of the
Lowcountry has been central to CCDC's creation
and success. “The very first meeting where

| pitched the idea for CCDC was held in the
Community Foundation’s boardroom,” Wolf
remembers. “And CFL has been absolutely
instrumental during every step, from conception

to implementation to startup to future growth
planning. CFL has played a prominent role in
providing connections in the community that have
added value to the organization. And they not only
believed in our vision, but they also helped fund it.”

CFL's $100,000 matching grant provided CCDC's
initial administrative budget and momentum to
launch. Since then, CFL has remained a

(bottom) the CCDC Board meets at CFL

cornerstone investor, investing $1 million in
altruistic capital, helping to partially fund nearly
half of the homes now under CCDC ownership.
CCDC board member Ken Campbell, a longtime
residential and land developer, describes the
Community Foundation'’s role in CCDC's success
as indispensable. “We would not be where we
are today without CFL's support: financially,
strategically, and through their ability to connect
us with community leaders, donors, and affordable
housing advocates.”

IMPACTING THE LOCAL
WORKFORCE

CCDC's results speak for themselves. The 41
CCDC homes (23 in Bluffton, 18 on Hilton Head
Island) provide affordable housing for over 125
local employees. To qualify for one of the rental
properties, prospective tenants must work for a
local employer and earn between 50% to 120%
of the AML.

"(Top) CCDC's Alan Wolf and Carletha Frazier;




292

CCDC Program Manager Carletha Frazier, who
oversees property operations, says the application
process is simple and straightforward. "We give
first priority to those applicants that are being
displaced,” Frazier said. “Our tenants include a
wide range of professionals: healthcare, hospitality,
construction, and small business owners.”

For local workers, being able to afford housing
where they work is a significant challenge. CCDC
tenant Savannah Langley, a single mother of two
young boys and social media manager in the
hospitality industry, has called Bluffton/Hilton Head

~ home since 2012. “CCDC has given me access to

a stable, affordable home in Bluffton. It's close to
my workpllace, my kids' schools, and the support
system that is essential to our daily lives,” said
Langley, “I've known several people that have
been forced out of the community altogether just
to find housing that is remotely affordable.”

A BLUEPRINT FOR THE FUTURE

With its initial acquisition phase nearly complete
(50 homes acquired is the short-term goal), CCDC
is preparing for its next chapter: new development
and redevelopment projects that will expand the
region’s affordable housing supply even further.

Savannah Langley at her home
with her children

Among the initiatives in motion is the planned

$50 million Housing Impact Fund, modeled after
successful efforts in Charlotte and Charleston.

The fund will invite both philanthropic and private
investors to support the mission through a mix of
altruistic and impact-based capital, providing long-
term financial sustainability for CCDC's work.

FUTURE ENDEAVORS

With the future expansion of CCDC's properties
and its impact on the workforce, Wolf expects
the partnership with CCDC and Community
Foundation of the Lowcountry to enter a new
phase. "l think as our organization grows, we are
going to lean more heavily on the training and
development resources that CFL offers,” said
Wolf. “And we are looking forward to a continued
partnership from an altruistic standpoint.”

Just three years ago, affordable workforce housing
in the Lowcountry felt like an unsolvable challenge.
Today, partnerships like CCDC and CFL are making
affordable workforce housing a reality for the
workers who serve, maintain, and enrich our region.

"Local workforce housing programs and nonprofits
like CCDC are starting to make a real difference,”
says Langley. “These efforts are helping to create
more access and affordability for working families,
and I'm hopeful we'll continue to see more
housing solutions in the near future.”




€ == SCDEPARTMENT of

“‘ ENVIRONMENTAL

A =

@ SERVICES

Our Water Future

The Leadership Guide to
| ~ South Carolina’s Water Plan







eul|oied) YInos Jo 1ouIanon

191SeNdIN AludH mm

. 'Sublul)o4v) Yinos ||p fo s15a4a3ul 353q ay3
Ul pabpupui 210 $32410534 353Y3 24NSU3 03
MOoU UO0I3IID 33 ISNW am ‘Uoiip|ndod
buiuiooq b pup Juauidojanap I1L0U0I3
21103S1Y Aq UaALIp pUbUWIdP Paspaidul

Y1Im Inq “sa21n0saj 4a1pm Juppunqgo yiim

Passa|q E&UI Uaaq svy buljoiv?) yinos,,

uejd 11eM IS |

siad i, 2S

‘uoijejuawaldui

ojul seapi buiuing Joy yjed Jeapd e
—uoi3oe o1 Butuued woiy Buiropy

8¢ suoijepuawwoday s3ads

“121eMm ay3 Buisn saiasnpul

pue 3jdoad ay3 woly SUOIIEPUBWIWOIAI
Juswabeuew pue ‘Juawainseaw ‘Buiuuelq
97 SuoI3epuUaWWOI3Y HFY

‘aininy 191eMm S,euljole) yinos
Bulindas uo snooy 03 euljole) YINOS SSOIE
wouy sanizdadsiad saylabol Huibuiig

€z J3y3aboy Bupjiom azeis v

"Jalie} pue Yabuouls Yalea|d

SMe| 1ajem s, 31els uno I3 ew ued jeyl adlon
3A1123]|02 1IN0 WoJ) sabueyd papuawwodsy
Y4 Ad1j0d 3in3ng buideys

*(¥'9d) pasaisibay 9 pamiwiad

pue ‘puewaq YybiH 020 ‘@sn usun)
:S|3poW 0l1eU3ds aininy Japun pajdaye

S1 23e1S a3 SS042e AJ[Iqe|IBAR J33eM MOH
9T fujiqejieny 12180

aininy ay3 1oy saljddns Ja3em a|qel|as
ainsua o3 buiuue|d apinb s1sedaloy
puewap aininy pue asn JuUaLINd MOH

T puewsag aining ¥ juauin)

*3JU3l|Isal sp|inq euljoie) Yinos
MOY pUE ‘JU3WUoJIAU3 pue AWouod3

1no s1oaye ‘sdojanap 3ybnoip moH

60 3suodsay1ybnoiq g ybnoig

*asn s apinb jeys

SME| pUE S|00} 33 pUe ‘JuaWanow
‘$921N0S J91EM S,BUI[0JBD YINoS

90 jJuswabeueyy >3 S321N0saY

*ain3ny uno s329301d 31 moy

pUE ‘paAjOAUL S,04M ‘SIaTIRW 1 AYm

:ue|d 4218\ 31B1S 3Y3 JO MIIAIIAO Uy

20 2.in3ng 13/ S euijoie) Yyinos

SJUaU0)



me aining 193e/\ s,euljole) yinos:L hOHQNJU ue|d J33eM IS | N@

O O O O i mur_m:o‘_n_ "} uo spuadap oym auoAIans Joj—a|qeulelsns pue ‘ajes Sm_n_ pue ~v_._g.> .m>= am
‘3] qel[3) :M01I0W O] 313Y3 3q [[IM J31eM NS jew 03 dewpeol Kem ay3 Buideys pue ‘swley
QQQ - salIsnpu| 9909 - SIBALY paieys 1no si 3] SISIXa Ue|d Jale/ 31e3s 3yl AYm s jey ) Buizebru ‘sassauisng
"31043q Janau Buuamod ‘saijiwey buipaay
Q0 - uoizebiu| 999009+ s194inby 31| 21531 24 [[IM S32IN0S31 191EM N0 :yINJ1 3|GEPIOA_UN —suonesauab paysunou
3U0 S3W02 Yyimolb umMu YW "21n3ny 3y3 o bulp|ing ase saiyd aney s1ajinbe punoiBiapun

pue sumo1 ino pue ul Buirow ale S3sSaUISNG pue SaljiWwes MaN

- sawio + uiey ue ‘sayje| ‘SIaAll In
.C 0 H .0‘ 113 *A13uno0d ay3 ul sadejd Buimoib-1sajse) ay1 40 3uo 31,3\ P AEl ) 0
“J91BM UYIM Passa|q usaq
sjemeipyiim siisodag

*buibupy? si a1p3s o ing skeme sey euijosed) yinos

yueg 123EM) BULjOIE) YINOS -
SN3o|jjvi0] >.-Ou.m Y

"paau fiayl $324nosaJ -2lning 1931e/\ s eutjoie) yinos

ay1 Jo swiashsoda pup ‘sassauisng 5 v ssdng
‘SaliunuIuI09 ‘suiipf ano buiniidap
pup 4310m S,2103S IN0 bUIMPIPIIN0
ysii am ‘butuup)d |nfava Inoyaim

‘3584 doJp ued soueleq

3y3 pue ‘sjemelpyiim pagdadxaun ‘uappns 31| 198 ued yaiym ‘syybnolp
40 A31e31 3Y1 18Y3 03 PPY ‘JUN0IJE WES Y] WOLy Buimesp ||e uoijeadal
910w pue sauIsNpul low ‘uonrebii asow 9jdoad asow yum Apjainb
210w Buisil ale slemelpylim ‘Mou Ing "Smespylim 1t ueys asow Buiisodap
U33q sey eul|ose) Yinos ‘sieak 104 “Junodoe yueq e 31| Ja1em Jo yuly|

abuajleyd ayL




21MNd J31B/\ S,BUI0IED) YINOS L Jaideyd

"buinib-afi) pup Juppungp ‘Uvajd SUILWAL J3IVM 243YM 23DIS

D 3Li3yui suoiIpiauab aininf byl ainsua am ‘mou 4ay3aboz buiuuv)d hg
"afi] Jo Aivm ano uip3sns 3py3 4a3DMpunoib pup sianii ay3 spavnbafos pup
“aybnoup fo sawi3 ui sn s12230.4d ‘Yamoub 1o sn saipdaid 3vy1 dowpvoi
D 53] as1uioad b s;31—340daJ b 3snf 310U s Uvjd 43IV S,DUIJ0IDD) YINOS

MOIIOWO] 104 3SIWOId INnQ

UOIIBAII3I pUE I|PIIM
oddns ey3 Spuezam
pue s1an Ayz(eaH

2anjeN 104

juawdojanag
Jluouod3y

$qO{ pue sjuawisaAuL
Hoddns 0331943 3q ||Im
J3emeyy Auiens)
sassauisng 104

Buauyy Asnput
1sabue) s,euijose) yInos
sdaay| 1ey3 uoebi|

siauiey 104

SIBUILNS ISP
ino Bulinp uana
“U31eM 3|qeRIRY
saijlued 104

BUI|OJBD) YINOS JO ||V 10) SIyauag

swa3sAsody

Ay3jeay

© ©®

an3nouby

Yamoan
uonye|ndogd

© ©

"SuBIUI|0JBD) YINOS 03 3sow Jaew eyl sbuiyl sy3 103301d ued am ‘peaye bujuued Ag

ainin4 s eujjosed) yinos buiyioddng

ue|d 131eM DS Pa1ea.d 5[1aunod uiseq
paieibajul maN [e20] 10J YJomawuely
ST0T 8T0Z
O-@———= === -
vz0z . ¥10Z
ue(d Jazem ay3 03 azepdn S|apow Jajempunolb

UE 10} J9PJO BAIINDAXD
5,J31SE\D|A JOUIBAOD

PUE JaAL usapow
spuny aume|siba

ueid 93eMs | ()

padojanap st
ue|d Ja1e/M 1514 S0
866T

$00Z
Bujuued aA3}-uiseq 1oy |ed
‘ybnoup a1anas Jaye pajepdn

ue|d 191e/\\ S,eUI[OJED) YINOS JO AI10ISIH Y

sue|d paiojie3 dojaAap pue suiseq JaALl S,33e3S

3Y3 40 yoea Apnis oYM SI2qLUALL UOITBAIISUOD

pue ‘uoizealdal ‘Aisnpul ‘saii|iIn ‘siauliey Jo
sdnoib [e207 | (sDgY) S|1oUNC) UIsEg JAALY o

suonepuawiwodas £o1od apimaileis
ojui sybisul [9A3]-uiseq uing oym suadxa Jo
weal apimalels y | dnoan Bunjiop DS

uejd ay3 uo Buide pue ‘Guijeulpiood ‘Guipes)
104 3|qisuodsal ouabeajeisay) | s3AIS -
‘diysiapes| a1e3s pue
‘sHiadxe SpIMa]e]s ‘S[12Unod [BD0| SSOIE
uoljeloqe||od ybnoiys 3jinq sem ue|d
Sy "suoje siy1 op ued Aouabe 3jbuis oN

auo|y 10N ‘4ayiaboj 3jing

9|qe1 3Y3 1B 1B3S B SBY 3UO0KIaAD
alaym ssadoud e buipjing

abpajmouy| |edo| pue
3DU3IDS 3|qe|ieAe 353 3yl Buisn -

sauo abetaae 1sn(
10U ‘sueak Aip 1oy Buitedalq o

Jabie| yonw aq [im
Awouods pue uonendod ino
uaym ‘020z 01 peaye bupyoo -

JUBWUOIIAUR 3y] pue
‘sassaulsng ‘swiey ‘saiiwey
Jo spaau ayy bupuejeg

uoI12y 03Ul UoIsiA 3yl buiuing

"MOU wolj sieak Ayy pue

Aepo] Ja1em 3|qel|al ‘uea|d 03 ssadde
Sey ueluljole) yinos AIaA3 ains ayew
:3)duwis si uejd 1318\ DS SZOZ YL



0 | 3uswabeuey @ sadinosay :z Ja3dey)

NN NN N N
B v a e W Wy W

"104 asedauid pue ue|d o3 abua||eyo pajdadxa ue sayjel Inqg ‘esiidins
€34 J,up|noys 3ybnoiq "swaisAsods pue ‘saii|iIn ‘suiiey Buissails ‘smoj
2110151y 03 S3)e| pue sIaAL paysnd aney—eE007-900Z PUB Z00Z-866T

40 3s0y3 3)1—s1ybnoup teak-13nw 21poLad "uoibal Aq Alea uoizeiodens
pue ||ejues Inq ‘1eaf e uiel o sayoul 8§ Inoqe sabesane ajeis ay |

‘S|emespyiim 3|qisuodsal apinb pue sabueyd asays yoeu3 sdjay
Buriojiuow snonuiIu0) *3|qISIaAILIL UIYO SI PUB “YSLI POOS 3SE3IDUL
pue ainjanijsesyul abewep ued yaiym ‘Guijuls 10 3du3pIsgns pue| asned
U3A3 UBD 3SNJINO ‘S3SBI JWIIX3 U “ISB0D 93 JB3U UOISNIJUL J3Jeml|es
Burniaug pue ‘spuejam 3no buikip ‘spjaif ||am Aqieau Buianpai ‘s3s09
Buisiel—doup sjaA3| Jazem ‘abieydal [ednjeu saoedino Buidwnd uaym
“pajiwijun jou 31,A9y3 Ing ‘a3nuiw sad suoj|eb jo spaipuny p(aif ued
.S110A19531 punoibiapun,, 1o siaginbe Ayoedes-ybiy asay| -ute|d |eiseod
ay3 ul fjjeradsa Jau A1948S UISUN S,BUI0IED YINOS SI JaEMPUNOID

‘uoljeulpi00d [ngybnoys

Burinbai Ayijenb Ja3em pue Juawanow yYsy Moy} wealzsumop
103 Ued S110AI3S3I—X3|dW 09 si suoljesado Jioasasal Buidue|eg
"SWia3sAs0da weassumop bululejulew pue ‘uoieasdal

Buizioddns ‘saizd buik|ddns 4amodoipAy Buizesauab :sasodind
a|di3|nw Buiaias Uatem Jo suojjeb uol||i3 3AY A|Jeau 3103s SIIOAIISAL
1sable| ZT 3y ‘Mol 5,311S 3y3 JO 1S0W A11BI—3 Y pue ‘Yeuuenes
‘931UeS 99 394 YI—suiseq JaAL Jofew Inoy s,euljoIeD) YInos

‘I1of Aliva pup

JaWwins a1p| Ul 1532103
pup burids ul |nfizuajd
asou fif)pnsn si 1230\

Jybnouq % jjejuiey

‘paulquiod sayp|
pup sianli uvy3l
4231pm 240w spjoy
Jalpmpunoln

191eMpunols

U3AI[3p pup vl
01 4313 240 10Y3
Swia3shis a|pas-abip|
J0fa2in0s anQ

1318\ 328LINS

ue|d 23eM IS | m\rn,\

SJI0AJ3SAL

Jofew ZT pue siajinbe
Jaiempunodb isea u
pa.o3s st Jajem InQ

abeiois

S

suoibay Juaiaylg JO sa1i[eay JaJep\ :SISTIEI UOI1EI0T

Kep yoes ueado ayy

03 J31eM J3AL JO SwaisAs JaAul Jofew ‘uoseas pue uoibai Aq
1noj yBnoiy3 smoy i

noge uleJp s1aAL INQ 131em 28NS INQ Apim Aien ued Ayijiqejiene
Mmojd4 s2inos pue Ajddns 1nq ‘You-1a1EM
jp— s K||esauab s1 aze3s 1nQ
(& ) AR adue|n e e Ja1eM
N N/ s,euijoied yinos

_— e s

'9103S 243 Jo 14d FiaAa $50420 buRLW-UOISIIap 3)qisuodsal pup
butuupyd pauwiioful 4of asvq ay1 suiiof buipupisiapun 1py | “anby
am 1pym bulpupIsiapun yiim s14p1s 1UaWaboupw 1a10m ani1va g

Judwabeueyy 1 $324nN0S3Yy

Z 19i1deyn



60 | asuodsay 3ybnoiq 19 ybnoiq :€ 123dey ue|di3eMds | O

|IM pue ‘Spue[}am  "S3ILUOUO0II [EJ0| PUB  ‘SIIOAIIS3I PUB SWEaLIS *sdoud sassalls *S|2A3| [BWIOU MO[3]
5153104 $3S53115 S3IUUNWWOD s3dnIsIq Ul S[3A3| Jajem S1Iamo] pue sjios salg |[ejutel s3anpay
1ybnoag 1ybnoig ybnoiq 1ybnoig 3ybnoig .m@tt:u &m:o.:ﬁ Jualjisai
|ea1bojodg J1WOU0230130§ [ea160]oipAH |ean3nouby jeaibojoioazapy UIpWi24 pup ‘Siampul 104 192304 d
» “s)jsid [ea160]023 asod suoizonpal
Q ’ m\mm.s_ moub 03 33035 ay3 smojjp MOJ} UBYM pueisiapun s|1aunod buidjay
OO OO { Sjiwli| pup mEeﬁm&L 41243 m:.:so:x ‘Y3jeay [ed1bojoiq 03 sabueyd moyweasts

:sAem |eJanas ul 3ybnoup Aisse|d

S3S13UR19S "a.nisiow |10s utelp A|pidel jey3 puim pue die L1p ‘Jeay Aq pasned ,3yBnoup yseyy, e—piey pue
584 SUY 1 ‘S3WIT I9Y10 "syIuow 1ano A|moys sdojanap 3yBnoip sawiawos ‘siajinbe punoibiapun pue ‘saye|
‘siaAl ssouoe speasds Jeyj Jatem jo abenioys Buip|ing-mojs e 5,3 *sAep Aules ou se ajdwis se 3,usl ybnoip v

1ybnouiq buipuelsiapun

*S9I1IUNWWOD pue ‘saliisnpul

‘SlWie} UleI}S PUB ‘S|9A3] 3| PUB JOALI J9MO] ‘S|10S AIp Ued Jey3 uoi3dess uieyd e 1o
$39S U ‘SYIUOLL 1O $Y39M 10} [ELWLIOU MO[3q SABIS IRl U3YA\ "a41] Jo Lied Buliindal
pue [einzeu e s| 3yBnoip ‘euijoled YInos 93ji| 91e1s YdLi-|[ejulel ‘piuuny e ul uang

sdois uiey ay1 usyp suaddey 1eym

asuodsay jybnoaq 3 ybnoiqg

€ 193dey)

“wiay3 uodn a2vjd am spuvwiap ay3
pup suosvas ay31 y3im 1iys fay |
'SSajpunoq 10u Inq ‘snoiauab

3D S191DM S,pUIj0IDD) YINoS

*S|eMBIPYLIM J13Y3 43151634

S1asn ‘seale Jay3o U] ‘sieak any A1aA3 pamainal
‘sue|d juswabeuew Ja1empunoib |ea0] 03

pai3 spuwuad ulelqo Isnw 313y (Yuow/suojjeb
uol|jlw g<) s1asn able ‘ule|d [e3se0) ayj ssoioe
sealy asn Ayoede) pajeubisap xis ui saiddy
32y buisoday pue asn 1a3empunocin

‘yjuow 1ad suojeb

uol||iw € ueys atow buimelpyiim auokue
104 suoijelsibal 10 sjiwaad salinbay
39V [eMEIPYILW 1938\ DBJINS

*|e13uassa sulewal sweiboid ssoide uoijeulpI00d
‘A1309419d ubije 3,uop suiseq Huiuue|d pue

‘sealy asn Ayoede) ‘siayinbe asnesag “Ajjenuue
$13sn Jajempunolb TZ0‘T pue Jajem adepns
80¢€ Syoei3 33e1s 3y3 ‘S7OT Joquialdas Jo sy

asn 131eM Buipinn sme ay

3jul| BB 91BIGIUIAUIOIDRW PUE YSy
apimalels | sauzapy AGojod3z-mojy «

‘seale wa|qoud [erjuslod pue spuai
|euoiBa1 15823104 J913q 0F Y40M J3ljIed
uo spjing [3pow sosn pajepdn uy

| ISPO J3jempunoln uiejd [e3SE0D) o

‘Butuue|d uiseq Joj uoizepunoy

9Y3 5,3 "solieuads Juawabeuew pue

YImoi6 Juslaip Japun suoIlpuod

aininy s3o03foid pue s3|94d A1p pue 3am

4051834 00T-08 S318INWIS | (]2po
uoizedo||y J33eM payidwis) WYMS «

sjooj buiisesaloq

“uolsnujul Jazemi|es 10j 3seod ay3 buoje
S|aA3| Ajuijes yoes} pue—, uoissaidap
40 S3U0J,, SB UMOU—UMOPMEIP JO
seale [eanal ,sdew dl3aworzuatod,
Je|nbay "s|ana) Jayinbe Jopuow ‘sagis
SDSN |euonippe yum buoje ‘sjam
S3A2S 06T A|y6noy | 1o3empunoln .
*SPAEPUEIS MOJJ WNwiuiw
pue ‘buiisedalo) pooyy ‘suoijese|dap
1ybnoup 1oy e1ep |eaijuid Buipinosd
‘Mol pue s[aAl| weaus yoell sabeb
SOSN S2TNoqy | 493eM 3depns «
"eJep 0 )JoMm3au Isnqol e uo
Sal[a1 31e1s ay3 ‘A|an13233 Jajem abeuew of

Burioliuopy pue burinsespy



'SUOISIDaP apIMIIe)s
wiojut A;30311p 1ybisul [eao| djay pue uoljeulpi0od
awij-|eas uayibuails p|nod DYQ 3y3 Uo siaquiaL
29y buipnjou) *saiiunwwos pue sai3ijian Buowe
UOI7BD1UNWWOD JUIISISUOD BUNSUD pue ‘JYd 3y}
431m 31eUIPI00D ‘P33U JO SAWIY Ul e3Ep punoib-ay3
-U0 323||03 p|no3 Aay *1ybnoup bulnp siea pue
s343 |e20| 5,2181S 3] SE 1B UBD S|12UN0Y) uiseg 1Ay

£||e207 suoildauuo) buluayibuais

“Swi33sAs029 pue ‘SP|OYS31Y3 MO|3q || SMOY

‘abel03s ‘ABiaua adue|eq 03 | 43Al uBYM £|Lle3un|oA ¥deq 3D

Moy sabeuew siaauibuy | 03 s1asn Jofew syse ABajents

40.sd10) Awy *s'n YL , Juawabeuep Moj4 Mo Y
Yeuueaes | 03sip3

L ‘siasn

R = e o apdeunus saiae o
e sysnipe Jadoo) asjues 22BN SSIEUIPIO 0] | 030304

s molyu| mon s, AB1aug ayng

SIPUES 221338\ ~eqmeze)

"Y3eay [ejuawuodiaua Buizasioid sjiym sjqepuadap saijddns sa3em Buidasy
:|eob e aleys syiomawely asay] "spaau [e3160]02a pue ‘A|ddns Jazem ‘uoizesauab samod 3oue|eq 03 walsAs
asuodsal umo s31 padojaaap sey ue|d uiseq JaAL Yaeg ‘saul| a3e1s 10 A3unod e dos 3,usaop Buiuue|d ybnoig

Ajjeuoibay 1ayiabo] bupjiom

*A1143A3S

uo Buipuadap asn ul suo13anpal %00z 136161
ABW UOIRAI3SUOD A1BIUN|OA AJISUSTUI SUOIIIPUOD
aybnoip sy yiomauwel) 1e3s 3y yim dn auij 1ey3
sue|d asuodsal 3ybnolp ulejuiew o3 paiinbai aie
$3131[13N J31BM pUE ‘S313UN0D ‘S3131D ‘[IA3| |BI0] 3YT 1Y
'suoi3d143sal Jajem Alojepuew 1o

Asejunjon se yans ‘suoizoe oy19ads 16613 pue saseyd
318|33p 03 S|BIOLYO [BI0] YIIM SHIOM DY 3L "SaXapul

ue|d J33emds | °.H

3YBnoip pue ‘s|aA3] JI0AI3sa1 ‘Sp10dai ||esules yBnosys
P3uIULII3p—aWai3X3 Pue ‘313N3S ‘33e13popy
‘quardidu}—saseyd 143]e 1oy ul paxdes3 ale s1ybnoig

‘suiseq 43

Jofew ay3 Buimoj|oy A|ybno.
Yoea ‘sealy Juswabeue|y 3ybnoiq 4noy ojut papiaip
S121e3s 3y | ‘sanljeluasaidal [ed0| Aq pasoddns pue
S32In0s3y |einjep 40 juswiiedaq ayj Aq pa| weas e
(D¥Q) 33n1wwo) asuodsay ybnoiq ay3 paieain 3

3ybnoip Buibeuew 1o} 31nIdNu3s 432 B Paysi|qeIsa
0007 40 319y 3suodsay 3ybnoiq euijole) Yynos ayL

spuodsay a1e15 ay3 moH

‘AipvaJ Aivls 3snw buijoiv) YInos pup ‘a|quIdipaid

40 240 30U S| 21VWI|I N0 U1 IYbNoJp IbY1 panoid 1Uana Yo

“uoljeAsasuod pabin Apygnd

10UJ3A0D BUIj0IED YINOS YT
Ppue ‘suoi3dLIIsal pasoduwi
swa3sfs 1ajem o spaspuny
‘saloe 4o spuesnoy3 pauing

‘uonesbiw Jazemjes

Padey seale [e3seod Ul saljddns
13jem pue ‘siej|op uol||iq e.Jano
350[ 3uo|e Ai3snpul Jaquiig ay |
*Buimoly paddois s1anu swos

*A10351Y 5,31835 3y UI

183K 3s311p 3Y3 ‘pSET Ul [ewlou
Mo[3q sayoul 9T paddoip ||ejutes
PUB ‘p3|ie} s|[am ‘Aip uel sianly
“eul|04eD) YINos Ul papi0das

S2UYP|IM *||e2 dn-axem uiapow v

6002-200¢

pue ‘pauing s1saio) ‘pa|iey sdoi) J43n3 ybnosp 3s3buo| ay]

€007-866T LS6T—0S6T

:91e3s 3y3 uo syiew buizse| Yya| Jejnonied ui sybnoip sa1y

'S3pedap ssoioe spoliad AIp pue 39M 40 s3|243 BuLLINI31 Moys e3ep Wis3-6uo| pue spiodal |e21103sIH *Ssieak
1se| Ued s13y30 3[iym ‘dleys pue 10ys a1 3W0S “3LWES 3Y3 [[e 30U 31,A3Y3 pue Y83k 40 swi3 Aue ax11s ued
s3ybnoiq 's|jads Aip pue suiel buipooy uaamiaq buims ued 1ey3 a3ewl|d e si 3nsai 3y | “wa3sAs ainssaid ybiH
epnuuiag ayj pue ‘UesdQ d13ue|ay ay3 ‘sulelunow ay3 :Aydeiboab s31 Aq padeys si a3ewi|d s,euljoied) yInos

9jewl|D s,euijose) yinos ui ybnoiq




©T | puewngamng giuann)y 133deyd

*32IN0S $31 01 J91EM ISOW
uinjai—bui)ood Jue|d ;amod ay1|—sasn

“131empunolb ueyl anIIdwinsuod-uou ajiym ‘walsAs ayl woly

J3y1el S9XE| PUB SISALI WO BWOD S|eMEIPYUM 131eM anowal Ajjuauewiad—asn pjoyasnoy

1| JO %56 INOQY | SI3EUlMOP J23EM IDEJINS o pue uoijeBiu ayi—sasn anirdwnsuo)
| asnanipdwnsucd-uou snsian anndwnsuo) o

*ainy|noenbe pue ‘Buiuiw ‘sasinod

4|06 Joj saseys Jaj|ews yum ‘ainyjnoibe pue ‘JwJad e uiejqo Jo

‘buninioeynuew A|ddns s11qnd Aq pamojjoy 13351621 3snw (Yauow e ui 3jdoad 000‘T Aq

—an1ndwnsuod-uou Aj3sow—s|emelpyim pasn Jajem |[e303 3yl 03 Juajeainba Ajybnou)

3pIMaIEIS JO %08 INOQe 104 SJUN0DIE yiuow Jad suojeb uoljjiw ¢ ueyj aiow

uoionpoud ABiau3 | 3sowrayzsasnoyp o Buimespyuim 1asn Auy | spjoysaiyiasn o

*swa1sAs023 Ayijeay
pue ‘Uoi1ea1dal ‘Ysy SUIRISNS SI9ALL Ul SUlewWal 18y “uoijessuab Jamod pue ‘Buiinioejnuew ‘ainynoibe
“a3em BupjuLip 1] Spaau Weass-4o 193w 01 siajinbe punolbiapun pue ‘saye| ‘SIaAL! WO UMBID SI J31e/

133e)\\ S3| S3S( BUIjOJED YINOS MOH

"Ssabp14oys aininf pionv o3
buiuup)d apinb sdjay 0/0z Aq abuvyd pjnod spaau moy pup Avpol
pasn s| Ja1pm moy buimouy| *sasli pupuiap ‘smoab a1vis ayl sy

puewa@ 2in3n4 % JULIN)

v 491dey)d

*s3unod doup A1aA3 a1aym ess

Ue Ul SWalsAsoda pue ‘saljiunwwod ‘Spooyl|anl|
Buizoazoid Jnoqe s, tiazem Buiasasaid Jnoqe jsn(
1,ust 3ybnoip Buibeuely “aduaijisal suayibuails
uoisidap A1aAs 1ey3 os sapuabe ssoloe
Buiieuipiood pue ‘Guninseaw ‘buiuue|d—ised
2yl wouy Buiuies| suesw aining ay3 Joj buriedaiq

“1depe 03 A11|1qe 1o pue an3onIISeIUl
1IN0 Y104 1537 SaWAIIX3 3SAY | "SIUBAD Ulel I3IAB3Y
Y1im Buileusalje ualo ‘@suajul 30w pue juanbaiy

asow Bulwodaq ale syybnoip 18yl smoys eleq

s1ybnouiq ainin4 buayzeap

uejdiazemds | 7T
&

‘uollensasuod abeinooua
‘peaisu| “asn J33em 13ybiy piemal
3ey3 sain3onays buiond sbeinodsiq *9

‘e3ep awil-|eal buipiaoid suoijels azew|d

pue Jay1eam pajewolne JNoym sajels

ua3 A|uo JO U0 S| BUIj0IED YINOS “HIOMIBU
Buriojluow [ejUSWUOLIAUS 3pIMaTe]s e pling *G

‘3ybisul |ed0] ‘Bwil-|eal aAlb (YOIND) sHoday
13A195qQ Bulioliuoly uoiipuo) ay3 3y sjooL
*s3oedwi 3ybnoip 11odal 03 suszizid abeinodug

"UOISN4U0D SJUAA3I UOIFRIIUNWWOD payiun
‘1ea|D "sai|1In ssoude buibessaw ajeuipi10o) °§

*Mo| ale saljddns uaym asn anIssadxa
abeinoasip 03 sajel Jajem asealdul
Ajuesodws) *sabieyauns 3ybnoip ppy °Z

'S0007 A|483 8Y1 22UlS PasiAaL Uaaq J,uaney
Auey “sieak any A1ana suejd 3ybnoup azepdn *T
1104 |22 sue|d uiseq JaAty *A31jiqejunodde pue
‘uorieulpiood ‘uonjesedaid saziseydwa yoiym aininy
a1 atow e Buip|ing Joy s

nuoddo ale asay |

2oual|1s3y ybnoi( o} buliedaid




G | puewsgaimngguaun):y 133deyd

"aUi0J 01 SUoIIVIaUab
Jof Aipva. pup ‘ajquuipisns ‘a|qvijai
fAjddns 1py3 buidazy uo spuadap
—Ssal3unuiuiod ino samod am

moy puv ‘wiipfam moy ‘pjing am
alaym—uoisioap Aiang ‘yimoib
s,buljo4v) Yinos fo 2103 ay31 s1 1330/}

‘1depe saidijod Appoinb
Moy pue ‘pasn s31 Ajjusioya moy ‘si 31 alaym uo nq
‘sey a1e1s ay3 Ja1em yanw moy uo Ajuo jou spuadap
$s320ng *dn daay ued am ‘uoileulpi0od [euoibal pue
Buluue|d anizoeoid yum Ing ‘buisu si puewap 193ep

ymoln a1e1s yiim aded buidaa)y

*9A|0A3 S3LIISNpul
se jdepe ued jey3 s|0oj buljspow pue ‘syiomiau
Bunioyiuow ‘sue|d sa3em pajepdn Ajienbas ‘a|qixayy
104 pasu ay3 1ybiybiy spuaiy buinow-Isey asay |
‘puewsap A31214323[3 ybnouys pue A|30311p
410q—bu1j002 10j J31EM JO SAWN|OA
abue| asn Jejnoilied ui si1ojuad elRq
‘S|lemelpylim 3sealdul Ajjeizueisqns
p|nod s3ie3sal seajonu jeijuazod pue
‘s191u3d ejep ‘sjueld seb |einjeu MaN o
's10323s ABojouydas pue AB1aua ay3 ui sabueyd
o13np A|pides Yiys osje Aew puewsap aining

Abojouyd3a] pue Abiaug
:spae) piim buibiawz

“Jayjoue uj 1101825 195440 J,ued uoibal 3uo Ul

sn|dins e :|e13uassa sulewal bujuue|d paseq-uiseq
AyYm $3102513pUN 300[IN0 UIABUN SIY | *3dU3L|ISAL
1yBnoup 10 s13sN Mau 10} WO ss3| Buinead| ‘spwi|
JU3LIND JO 906 YJBal p|nod puewap ‘@3 334 ay3
A||e1oadsa ‘seale awos u| “Ja1ewW Sai3liedsp [aA3]
-uiseq ing "(Aep/jeb uoijjiq 6°ZT) ANoeded papiwiad
|e103 s,Aepo3 mo|aq sulewsal (Aep/jeb uoljjiq 6°2)

3sn 020 ‘OlieUadS puewap-ybiy ay3 ui uaaz

asn pue Aldede) bupuejeg

‘A13snpui pue uoijejndod wouy saseaoul

9]elapo|y | peoig pue yeuueaes saddn -
*sainso|d jue|d Jamod 03 pai3

S9583109p A|3Y1] | BqMEIED PUE IIJUES o

-ainjnoube Aq pa|
‘Yimoib sbejuaniad 1591584 | UIseg o3sipy .

‘0,02 Aq Aep/|eb uol|jiw 2T{ 03 dn
—yimolb ||esano 3sabie | uisegaagaad e
‘S|emespynm
1a3empunolb pue aeyns uaamiaq aduejeq
JUa.1N2 S31 ulejulew 01 pa1oadxa si uiseq Yoea jeys
MOYS S[9pOW 3Ua1Ind ‘smoib asn [e303 se uang

s10ds10H yimoun [euoibay

‘sjuswalilal jueld |eod
Y1IM UBA3 ‘||eJaA0 Jajem

1S0W 3Y3 3WNSU0I |[13S

|1im uoi3onpoud ABiaug

*susaed yimoib uo
Buipuadap (0207) uol|jiw 90T
se ybiy se 01 (0Z07) uol|IW T°S

woi quii|d pinod uoileindod

‘%S6—0S Moib pjnod s10303s
43y30 ‘sjueid 1oamod Bulpnjaxg e

*sianLp 1sabbiq
ay3 ale buunioejnuew
pue A|ddns 193eM 21|qNd

ue|d 133eM IS | 7E

“oleuads ybiH ay sapun Aep
J1ad suoj|eb uol||iq 62 pue
O1IBUDIS 31BIIPOIA 3Y] Japun
Kep 1ad suojjeb uoi||iq z'9
yoeal 03 pajdafoid si (sjueld
1amod Buipnjaul) puewsp
apImale]s 2301 ‘0202 Ag o

:PAMOYS S|3POW B | "S3ININY JUBIBLIP J9PUN 3dUBWIONSd WaISAS 1533 03—A3l|IgeLieA a1ewi|d
pue ejep |edlio3siy apisbuoje—asn AB1aua pue ‘bulinioeynuew ‘ainynoiibe ‘uolzeindod ui paioioey s|apoly

pu SUORIPUO3 4 v
OLIEUDS puewag YbIy

Apeals pue ajewl|d [BWIOU SAWNSSY e mpm
Olieuads puewaq 33es2pop ﬂ
4

'0£0¢ Ybnoiyy spasu tajem adeys 1ybiw a3ewi|d pue yimoih moy 1593 03 pado|anap SoLIBU3IS oML

‘yimolb uoireindod pides pue

3yBnoup wouy ssal3s 210W 3ok} SIaAL se A|[e1dadsa

‘3qe|tene aq sAeme ||1m Jo1em eyl 33juelenb juop

sjunowe papiwiad A||ny 3say1 Ing ‘spaau Ajiep

10U ‘Yamouib aininy pue Ajoeded axeIul WNWIXEW

uo paseq ale syiwiad asnedaq sisixa deb ay |
‘(Alan110adsal ‘% 9T pue %zz) SSa| Jey asn
slainioeynuew pue siaijddns o1qnd inq

‘(%89) A&11oeded teau ajesado si1asn AB1aug e

‘umespyiim Ajuasing
S1 12301 1841 JO %91 Ajuo ‘@Beiane uQ «
‘pasn Buiaq Aj|enioe sjeym adiml
UBYZ oW SI Yaiym ‘jemespypm 10} >m_u
13d suojjeb uol|jiq 62T In0qe pasaisiBal
10 paniwad sey euijoled) yinos

3s() |[ENIDY "SA paniWIdg

PIOH Ae ain1nd ay1 1eym

NN NS
NN N N NS

'S||am uo aiow puadap seale |e1se0D {193em adepns

uo Ajineay A|ai suoibai ajeisdn 1azempunolb
3sow ay3 melpyiim aiydjeyad|eS—yeuueAes 1amo
pue ‘01s1p3 ‘93 93 3|IyMm U91BM 3DBYINS ISOW
331 3sn sulseq epn|es pue ‘93jues ‘93 33d ay L

suojjeb uoy||iw GS6 | asnanidwnsuodjaN .

suoj|eb uol||iw TOE | 433EMpUNOI) o

suoj|eb uol||iq 9°S | Jajemadzepns o

'S13M0} 133eM ploydead 000 T
Aj4eau ||y 03 ybnous—Aep yoes iazem jo suoj|eb
uol||iq 6°S IN0qe sasn A|JuaLind euljosed yinos

3sn Ja1eM Ajieq juaiin)



*dnoin Juawabeue| J31eM 33531\ -BqMEIRD) U3 AQ passassy .,

Jlyajeyayjes =

e Papaau IS0 91D M3IN31 pUb JU3WBDUD LI
[nfa4p2 a1aym 3ybiybiy A3y | ‘sabviioys
a4n3nf uiv1433 |pubis 10U Op SI|NSsai 253y |

Jamo

\\_ Yeuueses

S Jadd
93q 99d ‘~~ epnjes .\ :

auanopy e

COLEN D] 1aA1y J3bA| yinos

Janry 43641 3|ppIN
13A1Y 18|02ed

uiseg JaA1Y 33jues
13AIY 31YdIeYMES00D)
alydieyai|es 3|H
uiseg JaAy aiydzeya)yjes

uiseg JaAIY peoig

3§81 2e(g
39310 paeN
uiseq 19A1y 33 334

33310 uap|on
33310 3[IWAAIML

uiseg J3Ay yeuueaes taddpn 3104 Y1ION

13N 3]
13ny 03s1p3
uiseg 19A1y 03sip3

321D uogey
13A1Y Apaay
uiseg 13n1y epnjes
"S[aA3] Winwixew je buimespyiim
J1ap|oy 3wiad A13A3 J10ddns A||eaisAyd jouued saiieIngLl awos
‘sieak 3ybnoip u| "3|qISIA ISOW 3W0I3q SISSIIS 3UBYM SI SIY |
OLIBUIDS Y2d ,2SED-I1SIOJ,, 3Y3 J3pun

‘sjuawisnipe

|euoitesado 1o sbesois ybnoiyz
passaippe aq Ued pue Jouiw ale
sabe11oys 3SO “S3131(13N ||BwWS
3WOS pue ‘s3sinod 4|ob ‘swiiey
Buioaye Ajluewid (3ag 3ad pue
‘31yd3eya)j|es ‘peoig ‘oisip3)
suiseq maj e ul Jusnbaly alow
3Wo23q sabelioys 1nq ‘apimaiels
9|qeabeuew uleWwal SUoIpU0D)
puewaq YbIH 0202 12pun

“3ybnoup bunnp

SWEal]s |[ews wodj sjemespyiim
|ean3|naribe ui Jeadde Ajasow
pue uowwodun e sabeloys

IS UL R_BpuUn

:|BIA31 S3NS3l 3y | , ‘MBIPYIM 03 pamoy|e A||eba3| aie A3y
junowie Wnwixew 3yl sa)e3 4asn 133 SaWNsse 1ey3 0Leu3IS (¥79d) Pa131siBay 3 paniwiag e pue ‘puewag
ybiH 0202 “@sn 3ua.nD Buipn|aul ‘A3jiqel|al J33em 3inIny 1531 03 SOLIEUSDS WiR3-buoy |e1aAas pasn a1e3s ay |

uaddeH sabelloys 319y pue usyyy | 433e deyans

‘3ybnoup Buunp
A|ddns |e21sAyd paadxa p|noa s|emespyim pagiiwiad |je Buiuesw
«‘P31ed0||elano-1aded, ale salieINGLI] BWOS | SUOIIEIO[|eIanQ

'S95B3|al Wealjsumop
paiinbai A||eiapay J0 asnedaq sulblew aininy Jy6i3 aoe) (Wa3sks
93jues ay3 ul A|qejou) s11oAIasal Jofew may y | suibaepy 3ybiy

‘sabejioys buunp Jayng
e apiaoid usyo yaym ‘buijspow apimaiess u painided jou
‘spuod a}is-uo uo Aja1 suoizesado wiey Auepy | spuod as-ugQ

-ainynouibe Buiasss asoyl £||e1adsa ‘s1ybnosp papuaixa butinp
316Bn.3s Aew sweans 1ajempeay [[ews | sweasys bubbniys

:pabiawsa sjeaned Juenodwi [e12A3S
ng "suotpuod YyimoiB-ybiy Yaiip 49110y Japun UaA3 ‘puewiap ainny
193W UBD S| pue SI3AL Jofew 3sow Jeyl smoys buljapow abuel-6uo

0£0T 03 peayy ooy

¢0.0Z hq pub—mou puijoip) ynos
140ddns 01 423pm Yybnoua anvy am oq
:a)duwis s1 uoizsanb ay |

Riqejienay 1a3ep
s euljoie) yinos
Buipuejsiapun

G 1aidey)

uejd 193eM IS «U H

Juawabeuew J1aso|d
paau [|IMm pue 3|qesau[nA
9 p|nod SwajsAs
Iazempunolb maj e pue
‘Au|iqixaly abeisols s
UM SII0AI9S3I ‘Swealls
Jajempeay ||ews
"sabua||eyd aoey sade|d
3WOS ‘|[11S "SOLIeUIIS
aininy [|e AjJeau Japun
Jaiem jo Aquaid sey
eul|oJe) YyInos Jo 1o




2T | Apqejieay 193eM seuljosed yinos buipuelsiapun :§ 193dey)

(]

$311UN0) ALI0H X3 UM03IabI0sn o

funo) adualol4 e
SBalE UI3du0d Areuiwijaid

(eale |jews) AIUN0D) UBIY o
(A&3uno) uoilbuixaT) youelg usaNDIN

(Auno) unoyjeD) youeig yonos) «
SE3LE ULIIUOD JIJEMpunosb payizuapi Ajjewsio

'Sanss| auf|2ap Jofew Inoym spjoyasnoy
|eant Auew Buiniss ‘s|qels inq A6ojoab
Aq psjiwi| st 1azempunoln) | azeysdn o

*U13JU0D JO Seale se
asay1 bupjiew ‘uolbuixa pue unoyjed
4o sued ul sautdap Jayinbe 3|qissod
smoys Buijapow aining | uiseg oisip3 o
‘Buidwnd paonpai saye
£70Z ut Buipunogai uebaq eale auo ‘sisiad
siajinbe youeig usanpd|\ pue youeig yonoid
9yl ul saulpag | umo3abioan paagaad o
‘puall 3y3 pamols aney suolle|nbal
1a1empunolb ‘1syinbe ueipuiol4 1addn ay3 ug
uolsn.jui 1ajemy|es o3 pa| sey uolssaidap jo
9U0D p|0-S3peJ3P Y | peaH UoljiH / Yeuueaes o
S)si Jua.un)

*suoildadxa

juepodw [e1aA3s Y3im A|ddns buouis A|jesauab
e smoys Buljapow wisl-buo ‘suiseq awos ui
S|emelpym Jo jjey inoqe soddns pue ute|d
|e3SEOD 3Y3 JO YoNW Ul JUBpUNQE S| J3JEMPUNOID

lajempunolin

'Spaau aininy pazoafoid mojaq ||am ‘Aep
Jad suoj[eb uol||iw 00 Se Mo| se sp|aik ajes
p3japouw aALIp sjuawalinbal asea|al |eiapa4
(3143NOJA 33 UOLIR|\ S ET) WIISAS 291URS o
u132u0d YBiy J0o SIOALISIY

Silonlasal ease-Binqueleds |e1anas o

uoqey aye7 e

S|eOYS uoIsen 9 [aydjaym s,kauyen .
SJUIEIISUOD YIM SIIOAIISIY

Bpn[es YLON pue o0y 3|qeL e

poomuaaln e e

Keunpy aje7 e

puowunyy /[[assny / |[[PMHeH e

93M03) e e

adeys buoazs ul suonsasay

‘uiseq Aq uiseq pajen|ers sem—iybnolp ybnoiyy
Jani|ap A|qeijas ued Aay3 1eym—,pjaifk ajes,, 11ay3
pue ‘sjuapisal jo suol|jiw A|ddns sionsasal sofepy

S1I0AI2S9Y

ue|d 1a3emds | ﬁ.ﬁ

‘MmoJiouwi0 Aliadsoad ano s122104d Avpol Juawaboupul 14puiS

"SSa|31Li] 30U S1 31 INg °|

uayd s1 423o\

“Jybroup ain1ny p1emo3 949 Ue Yum s1i0AIa531 3beuBW pue 493eMpunoib
1BMI]S ‘SWIESIS 3|qeiaulnA 393104d ‘suoiipuod Jojuow Ajasim uejd

0] S3NUIU0D 31€3S 3Y3 41 A|UO Ing “SW0D 0] SAPEIIP 10§ AWOU0I

pue 3|doad s}t 310ddns 01 spIau 31 151BM B3 SBY BUI[0IED) YINOS ‘SaA

é13iepm ybnou3z aney ap oqQ :uoiisanp a3yl buliamsuy

(03s1p3) 33213 dwems ueag

(33BA1 ‘33]02ed) SALIEINGHL UISEg PEoig

(32@?3d) yj231D y2e1g

(4321 roanE S3uEINgly epnjes

ssai3s JaybiH Japun sjodsioy

‘0,0Z ybnoiys pue Aepo3 ysia

[ea160]023 mo] Moys suiseq IS0 's3193sul di3enbe pue ysy 19ae pInod sabueyd mojjwealls moy passasse
$30dDS pue “Aoueniasuo) ainjeN ay ) ‘@iniiisu] ajbuell] yoieasay YNADS ‘uoswa|) Aq Apnis apimalels v

'ssa11s |e2160j023
Buijeubis ‘A|dseys
3sld suolle|olA 41N
OLIEUDS Y Bd
«3SED-ISIOM,,

*suiseq Auew ‘slemespynm
ul seadde sjuana IN0YIM UaN3

MOY-MO] Ul ‘A||eanzeu uaddey
sasealoul 3ybis SMOJ} MO
puewaq 00z Isn u1n)

Y3jeaH jednbojoig

:PaI3A0ISIP pue spjoysalys
|e2160]023 953y3 mojaq doup Jybiw s1aALl
U31J0 MOy paulwexa sJgy "uoijealdal pue
‘A1Ip|IM ‘Ysy 104 Ay3jeay siaawl daay djay
Splepuess (4]|A) MOo|4 Weas1s-uj wnwiup
‘Spaau mu.E:EEou pup
Jlwiouola yiim yijpay daali
m:.G:EG& ur si m&:m:G&u Yyl

swiaisfisodg Buiydajoid



"sabuajjpy2 uisoq 3i2ads uo pasnaofsiayio
‘apimalpis aiam SUOIIDPUIUIUI0IA] IUIOS J]IY

‘Rujiqejiene

1338M D1151|E31 DIOW 193]431 0
paie|nojea si p|alk ajes, moy
Buizepdn pue siasn [euisnpul
B1q 104 sue|d Aouaburjuod
Buiinbai papuswwoday
uiseg aajues

‘Ay3jeay pue

|002 swiealys deay 1eyy saidoued
9211 393304d 01 s9A13UaDUl sn|d
‘SMe| UOIJBAIaSUOD pue| pue
1atemuilols 1abuolis pabin
uiseg epnjes

‘saifajelys 1ajem |eso| Joddns
03 swelboud juelb Joy pajjes pue
‘s191|Ju0d 31e35133Ul JUaARLd 01
siauiled Jayjo pue eibioan yum
UOI1BUIPI00I [eNnuue pabeinodoug
uiseg yeuuenes 12ddn

'S32UN0S3L J3ALY

Yeuueaes paleys Jao eib1o3n
yiim uoijesadood tabuouis 10y
pue ue|d Ja1e/ 33€35 343 JO
|enosdde anie|siba) 1oy paj|ed

uiseg aiydjeyjjes
-~EUUEAES J9MOT

‘syuswalinbai Bujuue|d
1ybnoup anissaibbe aiow 104
puUB JBAIY 93 934-UD{PeA Y1
abeuew 01 euijoleD) YuoN
Yim 3oedwod e 1oy paysnd
uiseg 33Q 334

‘siamelpyum |einynatibe jo
Aiqesijdde pue asn ajqeuoseas
40 s1yauaq ay1 passnasig

uiseg o3sip3

‘Ay1jenb 1a3em 3oa301d

PUE UOIS0I3 32NpPai 0F (SIBALL
Buoje sauoz uoize1aban pue aai3)
siaynq ueuedu Joj adueulpio
|apow e Burjeasd paisabibing
uiseg peoig

suoljesapisuo) [euoibay anbiun

*9183S 3117US INO 104 A31|IqeUlEISNS WD)
-Buo| ainsus o1 92e|d Ui suoizdazold 1RYM YIIM pUE
‘SUOIIIPUOD JRYM Japun ‘Yanw moy Ia1em asn ued
OyMm saulwia1ap AJ1j0d ‘pabeuew Ajjenioe si 1ajem
Ino moy saujwialap jeyi Aoijod s 31 Inq ‘buiuueld
J131eM 104 |BD1311D 34B BIBP POOD pUE 32U3IIS POOD

sianey 1104 Aym

ainjng 1ajem
s eujjoie) yinos 10}
sa|ny ay3 buideys

9 131deyd




M =7 | 1ay3abol Bupjiom aieis v :L 1ardeyd

‘papaau sem asiwoidwod Uaym UIA3 3W0I3N0

|euy ay1 1ioddns pinod juedidijied yoeas bujueaw ‘snsuasuod
piemo3l payiom SIaquajAl “SUOIIepUSWIWIOD3l SYI 3zZijeuy 03
1ay13603 dnoub ay1 3ybnoiq szoz Isnbny ui 1eai3as Aep-omi y

*s1adxa |eatuysal apisbuoye

piesy 219M—s3131]11N UMOI-{|BWS ‘SISMOIH ‘S3I3IUNWWod
|eani—~A3ijige[ieAe 1a1em Aq pa1oaye sjuapisal 1eyl painsua
31e1s Y3 SS0J2. SUOIssas Bulualsi -JuawUIaN0B [ed0| pue
‘uo13eAIasuU0D ‘ssaulsng ‘ain3|nalibe uo pasndoy swnioy
1ap|oyayels paisoy dnoub ay3 ‘sbuizaaw Ajyjuow o3 uolippe
U] *$3210A J0 abuel peoiq e 19331 SUOITEPUIWIWIOIAL 5,)SI9T./

suadx3 ay31 puokag buiuaisiy

*10323s A1aAs ssoloe Buijeuipiood

pue peaye buiyoo| saiinbai 1a3em
s;euljoie) yinos buiroaioid :1eapd st
uolisn|auod ay] “1a1deyd siyj ui pazuasaid
SUOITEPUSWIWLODAL 3Y] 03Ul WaY] pa||IIsIp
uay3 ‘saoualadxa paAl| pue ‘suiaduod
‘e1ep pasayieb dnoib sy ‘uoissnasip jo
Syjuow I3AQ ‘suoljepuawwodal apinoid
pue ue|d s1y3 uo asiApe 01 s13Y30 pue
‘S|eIOL40 [BD0] ‘S3SIUOIIBAIRSUOD ‘SaITI[IIN
‘s15160]01pAY Yyum 207 a1e| ut buizeaw
uebaq 4ap1o aAIINIBX3 Aq paw.oy

dnoib A1osiApe apimalels ay3 ‘DSiale

19y1ab0] ‘a1niny 193em s euijosed)

4INos 2Ind3s am Op MOH :U0I1sanb 9102 3U0 U0 SN204 03—sudZIND AepAiana pue
‘sanljejuasaldal A13snpul ‘sdnoib uoizeAlasuod ‘solwapede ‘Sall|iIn ‘siawliey ‘siapes)
Aunwwod ‘spiadxs—euijoie) Y1nos ssoide woly saaildadsiad palayieb Hsiatem

ainin4 131e/\\ S,91€3S INQ 10} UOISIA S,JS191e/M

*S]UaWISaAul 3sed aulwlapun

PINo3 siy3 eyl pauoiined sjusuoddo ajiym
‘4Imoub 1oy Ja3em dn 331} 03 sak panbie swos
3wl J3A0 sHwIad soyl Isnipe pue mainal

‘sjuawysijdwodde Guilou pue sanssi
Buissaippe ‘saiyunjioddo Buiyaas
‘uoirewaojul Butieys ‘quawnoop
Bulal] e aq |[Im ue|d 1338/ 9383S YL

‘Ajionid e Juswabeuew

321n0S3l J91eM 3)BW O] S13pe3| |e20|
pue 33e3s pue ‘sOgy ‘JSIarem yum
A|3A1323]{02 }1OM 03 JUSWHWIWOI S}
8NuIIU0d [IM S3QDS ‘Iaw buiaq abieyd
1Yl Yl "ue|d Jaiep ajels patepdn
SIY3 UO 3SIApE PUB SUOIJEPUBWIWOIAL
apinoid 01 DSI918/W Paysi|qesss JapiQ
3AIIND2XT S,J31SE\D|\ JOUIBA0D

IX3N Sawo) 1eym

‘suapinq |euoiippe
328} 10U P|NOYS SI3W.eJ Jey] pue S32IN0sal JO
aA1323301d 319M S3|NJ JUBLIND 1|34 SIBYIQ "asn
3|qennba pue Jiey ainsua 03 S13sn J33em || 03

13y3aboj bunjiop areis v
:SUOIIEpUIWWO0IY

JSi91eM

1 13idey)

PINOYS 23e1S 3Y3 10U 1O J3YI3YM UO UOISSNISIP
e fuizdwoud ‘paau JaAs ||im s1asn ueyl siauoddns | spaepueis asn 3)q .

A|dde pjnoys piepueis awes ay3 pajesonpe

«Jaded uo, 1a1em asow dn 20| suoijesisibal

; 3A13933 S| yoeoidde moyy ueaw
pue sjiwiad SWosS | uoijedojjesanQ -

Buiasixa ay3 pies s13y3o 3|Iym ‘(SUoIIpuOd

13A11 Jo inseaw [ea1dA] aiow e) smoyy ueipaw

Uo paseq 3q p|noys 1l pies awos | (umespyym
3q Ajayes ued Ja3eM Yonui Moy) pj3IA 3jes

'SJ13S17€1S UBIPaW JO UBaW U0 suoi3dajold
|BIUSWIUOIIAUS 353Y] 3SBQ 0F JAaY1ayM U0 3sole
S21249p Je[IWIS | SMOJJ WEedIISuj wnuwiuiyy o

:ybram 01 s1apes| a1e3s 104 suoildo Jo AUsIaAIp e pajussald
1o suoiuido A1ofew paseys sDGY ‘Sased aWOS U| 'SNSU3SU0I paydeal anssi A19Aa 10N

sJgy buowy sanidadsiad Juabianiqg



@7 | Jayleboy Bupjlom ajeis v :L seidey)

*3sn 1ajem 3|qisuodsal ainsua 03 swaisAs Buipiwiad
aziusapow 03 A}iuniioddo ue st malal sty

‘suoijes1sibal pue sywaad
131eM JO M3IA3L dipoliad e sapnjaul siy |

‘Ajiqisuodsal

Siy1 [|y|ny 01 AJioyIne aAlle|siba| }aas p|noys
$3dDs ‘Auioyine aney jou saop $3ADS AJ3YMm
‘Auoyine

siy3 azi|1an pinoys 3 ‘quawabpn( A|dde o3
A3lioyine ay3 sey S3QDS UAIX3 ay3 oL

SpUBIWOIal DSIBIBMN

'SjuapIsal 1oy paulejuiew Ajaienbape

SI s1918M 3531 JO Yy3|eay ay3 pue A|qisuodsal pasn
9.e 93e3S 3Y3 JO S193eM aInsua o3 uoijebijqo syl sey
euljole) Yinos Jo 3jels ay3 eyl pajou JSIaiem

mEEE‘_wm 1218/, ?‘w_im K

*a1e1s 4no ul buiuue|d Jazem

wJa3-Buo| an13daya 1o} suoisidap Janaq bupjew

104 A&aipuenb Jazem pue A3ijenb Jazem usamiaq
SUO0I]I3UU0D [B1IU3SSa 3] SazIub0J31 JSIaTeM

‘spioya Buluue|d Ja3e/ 2335 JO SNJ0J 131Ul 3y}

ua3q aAey asn pue A3ijiqe|ieAe ‘A}juenb Jajep

@

fAnueny 131/ 7~
pue Ajijen Jaigp P3UU0)

*3PIM3IeIS JUISISUOD BI0W pue
“13jes ‘Ja1Se3 3sNal S Jey] dJomawely
Ki03e|nbau e asnbai Aew siy3 Buinsiyoy

3183 JUBI[ISaL
‘UlapoLl B Se Bul|0JBD) YINOS UOINSOd o

abieyasip 191eM3]SEM UISSAT o
ainynoubediay .

yimoub |eugsnpul poddns

slajinbe pue si3AL U0 aInssaid 3oNpay e

:ued asnal Jajem Buipuedx3 ajeridoidde
pue 3|qisea} alaym 1dasuod ay3 ansind Aj3snqod
pue asnal Jajem [e1dyauaq suoddns Hsiatem

asnay JoteM buitioddns

*S3IIUNWWOD pue ‘sassaulsng
‘siawuey) 193104d eyl sasuodsal ani3oays
‘3|qe1dipald atow ajeaud 03 wie sdajs asay)

sjuans 1ybnoup
BuLinp uoileuIpI00D apIMale]s SJUBYUT o

sue|d 3ybnoup [ed0| pasinbai anoidw| e
s101e21pul pue s1366113 auyay e
diysiaquiaw 9a11WWod YBnoip MaIA3Y

sjuawanoidwi 3|qissod
19pisuo0d pue 10y asuodsay 3ybnoiq euljosed
yInos ay3 Japun A110yine 113y} MaIndy e
03 dNADS
Buiisanbai weiboid 1ybnoip pauayibualis e Joy
S||e2 DSJa1e/M "SI JuedyIubIS Jsow s,a3e3s 3y
40 3U0 sulewsal 3ybnoup ‘Yiys susaned s1ewl|d sy

Swa1sAs asuodsay 5
1ybnoiq uayibuans

|V 4

‘A|ddns Buipuaixa 10}

S|007 3A13991}2-1502 3SOW 3Y] JO 3UO UOIFeINpa
Buiyew—aji| Jo A1ijenb burysiuiwip Inoyum
95B3ID3P UBD pueWSP ‘301 JI3Y] puBlSIapUN
Sjuapnis pue ‘sassauisng ‘spjoyasnoy uaym
*ash 9|qisuodsal pue ‘UoIIeAIaSUOD

‘A2ua1dy3 uo pasnaoy AB6ajesls yoeaino pue
uo11e2NP3 3AISU3YIdUWOD B SPUBWIWODAL
S48\ "24NINJ 133EM S,BUI|OJED) YINOS
Bulinoas o1 [e1juassa si 21jqnd pawoul-||am v

ue|d433em s | MW\N

'S3021n0sal paleys 193304d

pue s3o1ju03 Juanaid djay |[1m sdiysiauied asays
Buizijewo4 ‘buiuueld [euoibas pue ‘buriojiuow juiof
‘ejep paieys ybnouys euijose) Yo pue eibiosn
Yum A[aA13e10qR[|03 BUjIOM SpUSWIWO0I3L DSIaTEM

*saindsip buoj-sapesap ‘A|3s02 ojul 31e|eIS?

ued sjuawaaibesip ‘UoIleuIPIOOD [RUOIFUSIUL
INOYIIM "SaUl| 33e3s SSOI9—aa( 334 pue ‘peolg
‘eqmele) ‘Yeuuenes ayl Buipnjoui—sianil Jofep

sa1e15 mm,:on_r_m_mz
InQ yum azeuipioo)

7

-

*A|ddns 1a1eM pue ‘JUaWUOLIAUS ‘AWOU0D3 S,3383S
3y31 193304d 03 5103235 3jeAud pue d1jqnd y1oq
wouy sarjiuniioddo 1o sadunos Buipuny jeuoilippe
40 1insind ay3 Buipuawwodal os|e sl JSIatem

Juesb uopejuswa|dw| o

Y21easas pue sazepdn [3pOIN e

U01303]|03 e1ep 3PIMIILIS

Buiuue|d uiseq 111 BulobuQ
:104 Buipuny ureisns
03 s1auled pue ainje|siBa ay3 uo s||ed DSIalem
‘|el3uassa sawod3aq buluue|d wial-buo| ‘Jualsisuod
pue—sasealoul A&juleadun ‘Yiys suaped
J3yjeam pue smoib uorteindod sy "paysijgnd st

ueld $70Z 3Y3 Jaye Buo| anuizuod 3snw buiuue|d
Jatem :3|dwis si uoizepuawWwWodas dol s,)5193eM

uoijeanpy =1\ =~

| -

apImazels ysiqessy <

Buiuue|d 1918\ ==

buiobuQ ainsuz L=

i

SUoIEpURA WMoY JSIEM



J 77 | Suolepuawwioday |IPuUNoy ulseg JaAN :g sa3dey)

*Spaau s,pulj01p)
Y1nos yiim sanoiduil pup smoib

Ivy3 waishs anndppp up ojul uvjd
1310/\| 31015 3y31 buiuini Jof dowipvoi
|p213204d b W0 SVapI asay] Uay3abol

‘AB623e415 310D B SE uo11eInpa

18311 pue ‘SMe| 3ZIUIBPOW ‘S|aPOW pue BJep Ul 3S3AUL
‘uoijejuasaidal peolq ainsua ‘Butobuo pue papuny
Buiuue|d daay :sje1juassa ay3 uo paubije ate sHgy
‘sainssaid |eao| pue AydeiBoab ui saouasayip andsaq

plemiod uoidalig paleys v

‘spaau Jyidads-uiseq ssaippe

01—sajepdn ubisap Ja1eMWIOIS 40 S1aynq ueledu
Se 4yons—s|001 [e20] abeinodua os|e Aueyy ‘suejd
uiseq o1 sywJiad mau Buify pue ‘uorejuawajdwi
104 Buipuny Buindal buieasd ‘suoijesisibal

pue sjiwiad pjo Buimainal ‘sjemelpyiim Jazem
3oeyins abuie| ||e 03 spiepuels asn-a|qeuoseal
BuiA|dde puawwodas A3y "sajni usapow asow
‘1383|2104 pa3u 3y] asiel A|3ualsisuod sHgy

S3I21|0d pue smeT 191e)\ buizepdn

‘€ 491dey?d ul paquiasap

sa16391e.1s 3y3 JuaWa|dwod sUolIRPUSWIWOIaL
9say “suoiipuod 3ybnoip Buunp pue aiojaq
uotjedsjunwwod panoidwi pue ‘s1abb113 Ja1ea|d
‘sue|d |edo| pajepdn :Buiuue|d 3yBnoip pajeuipiood
-1932q ‘9|qe101paid asow puawwodal sHgyY

ssauipeay ybnoiq buinosdw

‘suoljepuswwodal
U3ALIP-3JU3lds alow :mﬁwﬂ 03 pes

uoljew.ojul 339|dwod a1oW pue s|003 Ja33ag
asnal Jajem pue ‘sjutod
Youid MOJj-MoO| ‘UOITBIUBWIPIS UO S3IPNIS
|[apow Jajempunoib sosn
pauyas e pue buljapow pawiojul-a3ewi) e
sabeb mopjwealss pue
‘s10SU3s 2]BWI|D ‘SUOITR]S JAYIEIM IO\
sue|d aininy ojul A31jenb Jajem jo uoijesbaiu| e
:Buipnjoul ‘sjoo1 Buiisesaloy Janaq
pue ejep awil-|eal 210w 104 pasu ay3 1ybiybiy
Aay] “Ajijenb 1a1em yum Ayjuenb sazem 193uu0d
A|Iny Butuueld jo aseyd 1xau ay3 puawWWoIal SHFY

uol323]|0) eleQg
pue A31jend Ja1e/ buizeibaju)

“fAjiunwwod ay3 ojul no Buiuueld
133em jo A101s ay3 bBupjel—suoijeziuebio
|euoissajoid pue ‘sdnoib juawdo|anap Jiwouoda

¢

unoa ‘spieoq 03 Y40M Jiay3 Juasald sisquiaw

09y puswwodal os|e A3y “Buiuue|d pue
uol3eAI3SUO0I J93eM In0qe J1jgnd 3y3 Yoea] o3
uolsu33xg 93e3S BUI|0IBD) YINOS pUR UOISU3IX]
uoswa|d 31| sdnoib yum yi1om o3 Juem sHgy
uoi3esnpa pue Yyoeaino dijqnd ul 3sanu|

"Reme sapey 1ey3 193(01d 3w13-3u0 e 3W0I3q 3,US30p
siy3 os ‘Buiuue|d uiseq 13l K||e1aadsa ‘Buruueld
Ja3em Buipuny anuiguod pjnoys ainje|siba ay
Buipun} wiaz-6uoj uejd "

inoy puawiwodal sJgy Auely “papuny A|3ua1sisuod pue ¢

uelds23eMIS | ©F

*so|Is ul Bulyiom jo peajsui

1310 yoea woJj ulea| ued suiseq ‘Aem 1ey ]
‘saouabe atels pue sOgY ayi ||e ym sburrsasw
apimaiels Je|nBal a1euIp1002 pinoys S3aIS
jiom3au gy IpIMaze]s e 3jeas) -z

‘pajuasaidal A|iiey ale (238 ‘sjuawuIanob

|e20] ‘UOI3B31D31 ‘UOITRAIISUOD ‘S3I1I|13N ‘Ai3snpul
‘ainy|naiibe) s1sasagul A3y [|e auns axew 01 Hgy
4oea uo sis oym mainai A|1einbal pjnoys s3gois

anijejuasaidas diysiaquaw daa)] T

:s3ul0d utew

P3323UU0D 310W ‘3AISN|DUI A10w 3q Buiuue|d 3s366ns

DY "Wia3-buo| ay1 Joy 11 uaylbuails pue ssasse 03 3wl 5,31 MON "paxJom uomawely Buiuue|d Juaiina ay

$sa30.d buluue|d ay3 buiuayibuaiig

“191em s31 sabeuew pue ‘sainseaw ‘sue|d a3els ay1 moy buinoidwi

10} saigiiold Jo 335 Jead e padlon 3 A3y3 ‘sisA|eue [aA3]-uiskq 4O sieak Jayy ‘siapes]
[e20] pue ‘s3si3ua1s ‘sdnoib uoIIBAIaSUOD ‘SalI[IIN ‘A1ISNPUl ‘SISWIR) 1S32IN0SAI 193EM
uo Aja1 oym euljose) ynos ssoide [9A9| [euoibal ay3 je ajdoad jo pasodwiod ale sHgy

SUOIJEPUIWIWO0IY
[I5Uno) uiseq I3AIY

g 191dey)d

P
s LW
¥




277 | suoljesapisuo) 1@ sdais IxaN :6 Ja1deyd

(YA
L 1A

*wJa3 buoj ay3 Joj swaisAs Jajem paseys

199304d ued Buluue|d A1epunog-ssoid moy moys
‘dnoun juawabeue|y Ja1ep 93Q 39d-UI{PEA

ay3 pue dnoun juswabeuely Jajep 93133epm
-eqmeie) ay3 buipn|oul ‘s;ppow |nyssaoang
‘suolssnasip [2A3|-Ad1jod pue ‘sbuilasw tejnbas
‘e3ep paleys ybnoiyl uoleu1pI00d pazijew.oy
alow Joj paau ay3 s1ybiybiy sazdeys ays
‘eutjose) yuoN pue eibioan yum Ajjewsogut
pa3eloqe||od Buo| sey euljoie) ynos 3|1ym

1B12142 U0[IDJ12d 002 21DISIAIUI
burypuw ‘salippunoq apis ssodd
—233(J 23 pub ‘pvoig ‘vqmpipv)
‘YpuupAvS 3yl sp Yons—sianll
Jofowi s,puljosv) yinos fo Aubjy

Saul 31e3s Ssoudy bunjiop

'sabua||eyd s,moli0Wo] pue spaau s,Aepo3 s309|4al
Janaq 3 0s Ao1jod Ja3em BuImalnal uo A|quiassy
|e13U3n 33 10} 3|qe|IBAR 3q 03 ANUITUOD [|IM SIS
puewsap Buiyiys pue ‘spooy
‘sybnoup o3 puodsai 03 A11]1qIXa]y 3pIAOId * €

SWwa1sAs |einjeu
Buipienbajes ajiym asn [eloyauaq azijuold *7

1a1em aoepns
pue sazempunoib jo juswsbeuew ajesbaju) T
PINOM Jey3 Jiomawel)
£3110d ulspow aiow e SpUBWIWOI3L SIPIS

‘u01303uu0d |ea160|0d3 3502 413y1 aidsap Aja1esedas

pa3e|nbau ||13s 2Je 1a1eM 3DBLINS pUE J93emMpunolb
‘Repo] "sai3ijeas JuaLind padeysal suoIpuod jewi|d
pue yimolb ulspow 310jaq ‘obe sieak Ay ueyy atow

USYILIM SEM Me| J93BM S,BUI|01BD) YINOS JO Yan

e13 MaN e oy £d1]od 1918 Buizepdn

‘sabus||eyd Buibiawa pue uoijewlojur mau
UM S3A|0AD WI3sAs ay3 ainsua djay |[im s|003 e3ep
panoidwi pue ‘sywwns [enuue ‘sajepdn ueyd Jejnfay

uo|3e10qe||02 324n0Sal J33eMm 40y AlijIqisuodsal
3ieYS OYM | SUBIUI|OIED YINOS [V o
Ao1jod anordwi pue a1easd oym | siogeisibay o
saijoud pue
saniadsiad [euoibal buijuasaidas | sgy e
apIMalels s1ap|oyadels pue
suadxe Jay1abol sbuliq yoiym | Dsiazem o
‘Yyum A|3sopd
oM |[1m S3ADS ‘@nisuodsai uejd ay3 daay o)
JusWwanoidwi snonuijuod
pue juawssasse buiobuo saiinbai yoeoidde sy
“Hiys susanied azewi|d pue ‘sanjons Abojouydas
‘smoib a3e3s ay3 se abueyo |[Im SUOI}IPUOD JeY]
Buiziubooai—juawabeuew aajdepe ui paoos
s1 ABazesss buluue|d 1a1em seuijose) yinos

wa1sAs annndepy alolp
“1apews e buipjing

uelds9EMIS | QF

“JUSWUOIIAUS 33 pue ‘Awouoda ay3
‘S313UNWLIOJ 104 S32N0S3 Jajem s3oaj0.d Jeys
yoeoudde jualjisal e pjing o3 Buiwie ‘waisks auo
se Jajempunoib pue adepns abeuew o3 A3ijiqe
s21e3s ay3 sazijuod S3QDS 01 YN@DS woly
Buruue|d Ja3em apImalels 4o UoIHSURI] $Z0T 3YL

"1U3WISIAUI PaUIDISNS Pup
‘Uonpanpa ‘uoiIUIpi00
ybnoays uoizop ojul
SUOIIDPUBUUI0I2. S
bumnd 4of dowippoJ v yiim
Sapnjau0I §ZOZ uvjd 4910/
31p1S buljop) Yinos ay |

suoljepusuwiwodaday sadds

6 421deyd




*SaIHUNWIWO0D
pue ‘s10129s ‘sapuabe
SSO.DE uoilel0qe||od
salinbal wayj buirdszoud
pue ‘s321n0sal 9A1323(|02
ale s1ajinbe pue ‘saye|
‘s1anly “Ayjiqisuodsal
paleys uo spuadap aininy
i93em s euijose) ynos

‘uoisnujul 1a1emi|es pue ‘yimoib
uoibal-|epi] ‘uoljeuaWIpas
ssalppe ||im Buijapow aining
'saipnis |e3160]023 Jadaap

pue ‘suoiie1s ajew||d aow
‘buiiojiuow Jajem papuedxa
104 s||ea uejd ay | ‘erep

1anaq alinbai suolsidap Jayag
Buijapoyy pue ejeq pasueyuzy

€

ne
uejd 133eMm s (1 } 4

> PN - G % y .
e’ e e’ N’ N

Po== P 1 <. <Tg> Py T

Tl e e N e’

‘uoljejuawajduwi pue

Buiuue|d buiobuo 11oddns pinoa
puny 1ajem apimalels pajedipap
VY "S|9poW [3A3]-93e3S Mau pue
‘sdiysiauzted ajeand ‘sweiboid
|elapaj apn|oul $321N0S |el3ualod
‘Buipuny a|qe1dipaid ‘a|qels
sauinbai ssa20ns wiual-Huoq
uonejuswajdui] J03 Guipung

‘S

'SI31jeW UOI1BAIaSUOD
Aym pue pasn si Ja3em moy

4o Buipuejsiapun a1qnd

pling djay |im—juawabebua
an1le|siBa| pue ‘sjooyas
‘suiiojie|d |e1D0S ‘elpaw ‘SJuans
211qnd buiuueds—ABajesls
SUOI3eDIUNWWOD peoiq Y
Yoeai3nQ pue uoizesnpy

C

"yoeosdde Buiuue|d a13s1joy asow
e buijeald ‘@ouai|isal Aunwwod
pue A60j023 ‘A31jenb Jazem

Yum Aqjuenb Jazem 193uu0d
A|302.11p 20w [|[1m sa3epdn aining
suoljesapisuo) Buluuejd Japeosg

B 4

‘Juawabebus o1jgnd

pUE UOITRUIPI00D IPIMITEIS
Hoddns |Im Hwwns 131ep 91815
|enuueiq Jo [enuue uy "ssaiboid
does3 pue ‘saizuionid ubije ‘sueid
uiseq auyal 03 Ajue[nbal 199w
|11M DSIa1e/W puUe SOy “ssedoid
Buiobuo ue si Buiuue|d 1938
Buluue]d 193e snonuizuo)

T

"a1n1ny J33eM S,eUI|0IBD YINOS Ul 3jos diysiapes| e sey auoiang

ain1n4 ay3 1oy} sainiold S3AIS



SC DEPARTMENT of
ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES

Our Water Future

The Leadership Guide to
South Carolina’s Water Plan

2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3432
info@des.sc.gov




Charts, Graphs, and WQR




(gaINIm)

(NO JSV/STIdM — JITNIANS) 09T — ¥1

(STTIM
ON—JdILNIM) 1T - 11

(93ueu) ssoupieyy

souerdwo)) uy

souerdwo) uy

souerjdwo) uy

douerdwo)) uy

(*A1ab) (sqgq) syonpoid-Lg uonosyuisi(y

aSdPreHUoNH

V/IN V/IN VIN V/IN V/IN VIN | V/N V/N V/N VIN | VIN (3re) yq
(431 LT'T 8€'1 9Tl YTl &'l 061 S0°C 91'T 6€7T rayd (3ae) sunio[yy
SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSvd [ed130[oLIRoRY
09 | "AON 100 qdeg | Sny Amr aunf AeN | udy | yoren | "gog uef
YIUOJA AQ SHNSOY 1591 Jo 2dA ],
Sunsa, A1reng) 10jep OpImM-wolsAS
%0001 SLTSIT 80°891 |IS'961 [86'CIT [9TE0T |99°€¥T |0L°0ET [8¥°8TT [01°1TT |06'FLT |6TIEL [6L 1¥1 [e10],
%0701 91°20T 000 LI'] 9ve [9¥'81 |ISTH |168€ [0L9€ |0€6T 0070 00°0 000 A19A009Y YSV
%0v1 LL'LOE 0L°LT |T¥'LT |[CTI'8T |SEET |¥8'SE |[OPEE [8TEE |LV'IE |L9'8T |[¥TOT |8T81 SIIPM VdAN
%0709 LSTOET CO'LIL [IETTL I¥'8IT |LTTTI |ST'OTL [0€9TT [8S°TTI |0ESIT |8F'9T1 [6S°LOT |9T 611 jueld 0¥
%0791 STIve ov’cT ISy [V8IE |81°6E |91'Sy |[60CTY [T6°SE |€0°TH |[SL'6T |[9F'€ STy paseyaIng
ala LA |02d| aoN | 100 | 1degs | Sny Ay aunf | AeN | [udy | yorey | -gog ‘uef
A1ddng jo o4, ’
JIUON Jod OIN 201n0g
A1ddng 1o1e M\
10doy ArenQ) 191epn A[YIUON
ST-AON
=
RRA




€SI 36 A yeT (pa8reyoer) YSV

A L6 VAN A1910Wwe) uorun)
69¢C IST A 9T'C V4N Jooiqeas
161 9L A 98T VAN 9SI0H PIIM
6L1 89 X 0¥'C VAN UonnjAl O 3o
6€1 09 A 99°T V4N uonels a1

A 8T'¢ 1A O PaYSIUL]

TIT- 101 OLY - IST A e/u (o3uer) s[oM VAN 1018 M8y OY
A LT'T (A1ddns) vSmrd
(00 P | s | oy |, P
9SBIIAY UIYIIAN :

YIUOTA[ SIY T, 10] sasuey Ajen() 19)ep dgads-A[ddng




SIS 93p1Ied Paguey) - $70T/ST/11
YIUOJA STY T, 10J S9J0N Alreng) 10jep\\ 910

ELT [ej0L

K LE SU01109dSU] 29 SONSSI JOMOS

K I8 SNOSUR[[QISIA

K T I0[0D/21SB] /I0PO)

K ¥ a8en() I9e M\

£ 81 es[/~[ea1q dSd

K ST Jes[/Aealq Iowoisn))

A 9 2INSSaIJ MO
SJUSUILIO)) {POATOSSY MMQMMHMHZ Axmbug jo odA,

saunbuy rawolsn)




BAv 43 €2

BAY 4T 7 e

08(Q ‘NON 100 ‘1dag ‘Bny Ainp aunp Repy Judy

yalepy ‘9s4

‘uep

lajemalsepp
— L e ———————————
BAY U3 G2 <Illll” — —ee
Bay Ala €2
-
Bav Ala vz

BAY A|Q G7 e

/
~— _—

SMO|4 abeiany Jajemalsep) pue Jajepn

- O

o O o M~ O v T Mo «

cl

dasw




AdH3 ec

09( "AON 100 1deg ‘Bny Anp aunp Repy [udy yolep ‘qe4 uep
xn_ tm \VN L | 1 ! | L L ! Il
Ad #3 GC e
l9)emalsepp
Ad Aia ez
K
Ad AIQ Y2 e e — \\\A%\ —— |
yd
Sd AIQ GZ e N
/ \\

193 A

MO| Yead J9}ema)Sep) pue Ja1ep|

O OO 0O M~ O O < o

cl

dsw




